Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) is mainly engaged in the
development of residential properties in Mainland China. The Group
is also involved in some ancillary property related businesses,
including property investment, property management and hotel
operations.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$'000"), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue
by the Board of Directors on 17 April 2007.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to the two years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except as disclosed in the accounting policies
below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 EEEBRME @

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REEE ()

In 2006, the Group adopted the following new/revised
standards, interpretations and amendments of HKFRSs, which
include all Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and
applicable Interpretations (“Ints”), which are effective for the
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2006 and relevant
to the Group's operation.

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
(Amendment) Measurement and Insurance Contracts -

Financial Guarantee Contracts
Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

HK(FRIC)-Int 4

The adoption of these amendments and interpretations did
not have significant impact on the Group’s results or net asset
value.

The HKICPA has issued certain new standards, interpretations
and amendments which are relevant to the Group and are
effective for accounting periods beginning from 1 January
2007.

HKFRS 7
HKAS 1 Amendment

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures

HK(FRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Reporting and Impairment

The Group has not early adopted the above standards,
interpretations and amendments in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these standards, interpretations and amendments.
Nevertheless it is not expected to have significant impact on
the Group’s results of operation and financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December.

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost
of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement
(see Note 2.8).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated but
considered an impairment indicator of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

@)

(b)

©

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests results in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the
income statement. Purchases from minority interests
result in goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for by using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition
(see Note 2.8).

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

©

(d)

Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
associated companies are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of associated
companies are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

Joint ventures

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the
economic activity. Investment in jointly controlled entity
is accounted for under the equity method of accounting,
whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and
is adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition results, distributions received, other
necessary alterations in the Group’s proportionate
interest in jointly controlled entity arising from changes
in equity of jointly controlled entity that have not been
included in the income statement of the jointly
controlled entity, the excess of cost of investment over
the Group’s share of the aggregate fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired at the date of acquisition
is tested annually for impairment, as well as when there
is indication of impairment, and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The Group's share of
post-acquisition results after taxation of jointly controlled
entities is included in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Consolidation (Continued)
(d) Joint ventures (Continued)

A joint venture which does not involve the establishment
of a separate entity but involves the joint control and
ownership by the Group and other parties of assets
contributed to, or acquired for the purpose of, the joint
venture is accounted for as a jointly controlled asset.
The Group's share of jointly controlled assets and any
liabilities incurred jointly with other joint venture partners
are recognised and classified according to the nature of
the relevant items. Income from the sale or use of the
Group’s share of the output of jointly controlled assets
is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group, whilst the Group’s share of expenses in respect
of jointly controlled assets is recognised as incurred.

Segment reporting

A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments. A
business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business
segments.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured in Chinese Renminbi,
which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company and its subsidiaries
operate (the “functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the presentation currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances

©

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
and of borrowings are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences
that were recorded in equity are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing date.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
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2.5 Properties and equipment 25 YERRZE

Properties and equipment other than construction in progress
are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of properties and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Hotel property (superstructure) 28 years
Buildings 50 years
Furniture and office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 3to 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Construction in progress is investments in buildings on which
construction work has not been completed and which, upon
completion, management intends to hold for long-term as
hotels. These properties are carried at cost which includes
construction expenditures, borrowing costs directly
attributable to construction of such properties and other direct
costs less any impairment losses. On completion, the
properties are transferred to the appropriate categories of
properties and equipment at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided for
construction in progress until they are completed and put
into commercial use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Investment properties 26 REYWHE

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group,
is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted
for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value. Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International
Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations are
performed annually by external valuers. Changes in fair values
are recognised in the income statement as part of other gains.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a similar
basis, any cash outflows that could be expected in respect of
the property. Some of those outflows are recognised as a
liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land
classified as investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (Continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as properties and equipment, and its fair value at
the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting
purposes. Property that is being constructed or developed
for future use as investment property is classified as properties
under development for long-term investment and stated at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses until construction
or development is complete, at which time it is reclassified
and subsequently accounted for as investment property.

If an item of properties and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the
fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of properties and equipment under
HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income
statement.

Investment property held for sale without redevelopment is
classified within completed properties for sale, under HKFRS
5.

Properties under development and completed
properties for sale

Properties under development for sale are included in current
assets at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties
under development for long-term investment included in non-
current assets are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. Completed properties for sale are included
in current assets at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The costs of properties under development and completed
properties for sale consist of construction expenditures and
borrowing costs directly attributable to construction of such
properties and other direct costs. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
as determined by management with reference to the
prevailing market conditions, less further costs expected to
be incurred to completion and selling and marketing costs.

No depreciation is provided on properties under development
and completed properties for sale.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Intangible assets

@)

(b)

Gooadwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate/jointly controlled entity at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is
included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions
of associates and jointly controlled entities is included
in investments in associates and investment in a jointly
controlled entity respectively.

Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for
impairment, as well as when there is indication of
impairment, and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are
not reversed.

Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill arose.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired over the cost of acquisition and is recognised
in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EE:THFEHE &2
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Impairment of assets 29 EERE

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units).

2.10 Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives included
in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs. At each balance sheet date
the available-for-sale financial assets are re-measured, with
any changes in fair value being recognised directly in equity,
except for impairment losses which are recognised directly in
the income statement. When these assets are derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in
equity is included in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Accounts receivable 2.11 R

Accounts receivable are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of accounts receivable is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in
the income statement.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Where any Group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is
deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled.

2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or
disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including fees
and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers,
levies by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EE:THFEHE &2
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15 Borrowing cost 2.15 BER A

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying
assets are capitalised during the period of time that is required
to complete and prepare the assets for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, if the
deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Employee benefits

@

(b)

Pension obligations

Group companies operate defined contribution plans
only. The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a
mandatory or contractual basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as expenses. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FEEHBREE @

2.18 Provisions 2.18 #45

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision
is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of properties and services. Revenue
is recognised as follows:

(@) Sale of properties

Revenue from sale of properties is recognised upon
completion of sale agreement, which refers to the time
when the risks and rewards of the sale transaction are
transferred to the buyers. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to completion of the
respective sale agreements are included as deferred
revenue under current liabilities.

(b) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the period of the relevant leases.

() Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees

Property management fees, property design fees and
marketing consultancy fees are recognised when the
services are rendered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(e)  Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching with it and that the grant will
be received.

Grants relating to income are deferred and recognised
in the income statement over the period necessary to
match them with the costs they are intended to
compensate. Grants relating to the purchase of
properties and equipment are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

Amounts received for which the earning process has
not been completed are accounted for as deferred
revenue.

2.20 Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease.

The up-front prepayments made for the land use rights are
expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 FES:TEFREE »
POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 Insurance contracts 221 REBEEYN

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the liabilities
under its insurance contracts using current estimates of future
cash flows. Changes in carrying amount of these insurance
liabilities are recognised in the income statement.

The Group regards its financial guarantee contracts in respect
of mortgage facilities provided to certain property purchasers
and guarantees provided to its joint ventures and non-wholly
owned subsidiaries as insurance contracts.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow
and fair value interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall risk
management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on
the Group’s financial performance. The Group regularly
monitors its exposure and currently considers not necessary
to hedge any of these financial risks.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

Majority of the subsidiaries of the Group operates in
Mainland China with most of the transactions
denominated in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from the exposure of
Renminbi and US dollars against Hong Kong dollars. It
has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.

In addition, the conversion of Renminbi into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of the
foreign exchange control promulgated by the Mainland
China government.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BHBEREEE @

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MERBEZE (&)

(b) Credit risk

The Group is exposed to concentration of credit risk as
over 20% of its trade receivables is due by two
customers. The Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk. The carrying amount of the

(b) EEmE

REEFE20% 2 YRR B ML
P BURZEEBINMET 2 AR B8k
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ZEB-fREBEERBERABUIRKZ

accounts receivable included in the consolidated balance REENNEEGESREEMAERT
sheet represents the Group’s maximum exposure to ZEAEERKE-

credit risk in relation to its financial assets.
(c) Liquidity risk

Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group’s
business, the Group ensures that it maintains sufficient
cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity requirements.

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from interest-bearing
bank deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and
borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest-rate risk.
The Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest-rate risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market is determined by using valuation techniques.
The Group uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at each balance
sheet date.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of
accounts receivable, accounts payable, balances with related
parties and land cost payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(@) Estimated impairment of properties and equipment,
leasehold land and land use rights, properties under
development for long-term investment and intangible
assets

Properties and equipment and leasehold land and land
use rights are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Properties under
development for long-term investment and intangible
assets are reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet
date or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of properties and
equipment, leasehold land and land use rights,
properties under development for long-term investment
and intangible assets have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations, taking into account latest
market information and past experience. These
calculation and valuations require the use of judgements
and estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(b)  Estimated write-downs of properties under development

©

for sale and completed properties for sale

The Group writes down properties under development
for sale and completed properties for sale to net
realisable value based on assessment of the realisability
of properties under development for sale and completed
properties for sale, taking into account costs to
completion based on past experience and net sales value
based on prevailing market conditions. If there is an
increase in cost to completion or a decrease in net sales
value, the net realisable value will decrease and this
might result in write-downs of properties under
development for sale and completed properties of sale
to net realisable value. Write-downs are recorded where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be realised. The identification of write-
downs requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying value and
write-downs of properties under development for sale
and completed properties for sale in the periods in which
such estimate is changed.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market for similar lease and other contracts. In
the absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers
information from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature, condition or location (or subject
to different lease or other contracts), adjusted to
reflect those differences, by reference to
independent valuations; and
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

©

(d)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
(Continued)

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes
in economic conditions since the date of the
transactions that occurred at those prices.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in Mainland China and
Hong Kong. Judgement is required in determining the
amount of the provision for taxation and the timing of
payment of the related taxation. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course
of business. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which such
determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred
taxation assets and taxation in the periods in which such
estimate is changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(e) Depreciation and amortisation

The Group’s net book value of properties and equipment
as at 31 December 2006 was approximately
HK$1,267,460,000. The Group depreciates the hotel
property, building, furniture and office equipment and
motor vehicles on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful life of 28 years, 50 years, 5 years and 3 to 5
years, respectively, and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line method,
at the rate of 2% to 33% per annum, commencing
from the date the asset is placed into productive use.
The estimated useful lives and dates that the Group
places the properties and equipment into productive
use reflects the directors’ estimate of the periods that
the Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of the Group’s assets.

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s
accounting policies

Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property. In making its judgement, the Group
considers whether the property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-
occupied properties generate cash flows that are attributable
not only to property but also to other assets used in the
production or supply process.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s
accounting policies (Continued)

Distinction between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (Continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and another portion that is held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions can be sold
separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease),
the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
cannot be sold separately, the property is accounted for
investment property only if an insignificant portion is held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Judgement is applied in determining
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property
does not qualify as investment property. The Group considers
each property separately in making its judgement.

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION
Primary reporting format — geographical segments

The Group operates in five main geographical areas for the
following businesses:

Guangdong property development, property investment
province and property management

Beijing — hotel operation, property development,
property investment and property
management

Shanghai — property development and property
investment

Tianjin — property development and property
investment

Others —  property design and consultancy services

4 BETFHEERIE @

4.2 RERDRETBREREEL 2 EAHE
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEERE @
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006 are as HE_ZTRET_A=T—HILFREZHR¥E
follows: U

Guangdong
province Beijing  Shanghai Tianjin Others Unallocated Group

RRE X Lt b33 Aftr KO AEH
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
ERTr ERETn  EMTr  ERETr BT ERTr ERTx

Total gross segment revenues HERBENE 3385271 2174922 665551 699,523 34,726 - 6,959,993
Inter-segment revenues Gl E (2.805)  (1,439) - (729)  (34,726) - (39,699)
Revenues s 3,382,466 2,173,483 665,551 698,794 - - 6,920,294
Operating profit/loss) meRF/ (58) 1302201 598,993 298,488 122,931 (627) 69,281 2,391,267
Share of loss of an associate AMi-EHE AT ZER (80) - - - - - (80)
Share of profit of a jointly AMa—TAAREREE

controlled entity LI 128,343 - - - - - 12838
Finance income BIBKA 26,814
Finance costs BB (84,808)
Profit before taxation B AR 2,461,536
Taxation e (837,358)
Profit for the year ERAT 1,624,178
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5 SEEE @

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 are as

follows:

Total gross segment revenues

Inter-segment revenues

Revenues

Operating profit/loss)
Share of profit of an associate
Share of profit of and
other gains relating to
ajointly controlled entity
Finance income
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

wREH/ (BR)

HME—RBE R E 2

HME—RARENEE
RN RE A e

iDL ON
SRR

BB AR
i

el

Guangdong
province Beijing

ER% bl
HK$'000  HK$'000

& BEFTT

BE-TPRE+-AS+—HIEEZ
SEEENT:

Shanghai Tianjin Others  Unallocated Group
i R Efth AE AEE
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

HEET T & T

e

2902468 2066455 615733 558429 75192 - 6218277
(11,082) - - - (B3 - (84383)
289138 2066455 615733 558429 1,891 - 6,133,8%
680911 648836 421425  (29,540) 64 (58038) 1663658
I - - - - - 1
191,509 - - - - - 191,509
17,382

(59,966)

1,812,627

(611,446)

1,201,181
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEEE (@)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments FERRHEX - HEDE (@)
(Continued)
The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006 and REZEERFTZA=T—HZABPEEREE"
depreciation, amortisation and capital expenditure for the year AREEEHIEFEZINE BHERERFATOT:

then ended are as follows:

Guangdong
province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated  Group

RRE b3 L5 P-4 Aftr KOR LS ]
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$ 000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Assets ;3 10,898,038 5,179,197 5,003,021 2,690,951 633,962 42,357 24,447,526
Investment in an associate R-BHERRZRE = = = = = = =
Investment in a jointly R-RIAREHEE

controlled entity LBE 1,033,245 - - - - - 1,033,245
Total assets EEEE 11,931,283 5,179,197 5,003,021 2,690,951 633,962 42,357 25,480,771
Liabilities af 5445842 4703451 1,789,642 1,056,846 2,897,031 1,360,044 17,252,856
Depreciation & 6,009 13,117 468 2,241 282 = 22,117
Amortisation B 50,918 1,753 18,076 1,719 7.231 = 79,697
Capital expenditure ERRR 51,053 6,321 1,038 330,167 726 - 389,305
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Primary reporting format - geographical segments FERRHEX - HEDE (@)

(Continued)

The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 and RZZEERFTA=T—HHHBEERARE U
depreciation, amortisation and capital expenditure for the year RBEZRIEFEZTE BERERFZIT:

then ended are as follows:

Guangdong
province  Beijing Shanghai  Tianjin  Others Unallocated  Group

RRE b3 L5 P33 Aftr FOR LS ]
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

B¥Tr  AkTn  B¥FT ENTn BETr EETr BETn

Assets EE 9,449,135 4413130 2,419,199 1,948,052 434,454 51,962 18,715,932
Investment in an associate R-TBE AR RE 80 - - - - - 80
Investment in a jointly R-RIAREHEE

controlled entity LBE 867,632 - - - - - 867,632
Total assets EEME 10,316,847 4413130 2,419,199 1,948,052 434,454 51,962 19,583,644
Liabilities af& 5228752 1,991,303 1424468 880,714 3,096,475 1,196,657 13,818,369
Depreciation & 7,152 6,328 570 2,060 174 - 16,284
Amortisation B 41,616 1,392 15,686 586 1,755 = 61,035
Capital expenditure ERRY 169,921 62,878 144 199,786 508 - 433237
Segment assets consist primarily of all of the Group’s operating PEEEFEOEAREE 2 2L EE ERMRT
assets and exclude tax assets. &
Segment liabilities consist primarily of all of the Group’s operating SEEBEFEREREE 2MLER ERMIRT
liabilities and exclude tax liabilities. HEEe
Capital expenditure comprises additions to land (Note 6), properties BN B AERIG 4 (BaE6) - 3 R & (e
and equipment (Note 7), investment properties (Note 8) and 7) REME ([8) RIFERIIKRE 2 BRFY
properties under development for long-term investment (Note 9), ¥ (M319) 2B BIRBRERSE O (FIFE40) 5
including additions resulting from acquisitions through business TS T E A 2 3N

combinations (Note 40).
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Secondary reporting format — business segments RERREN -%XBDE

The Group is organised into three main business segments as REBARAT=EAEZ2EBHHHAK:

follows:

Property development —  property development in residential MEER - EEREEEAZYEER
and commercial projects

Property investment - holding of offices, shops and carparks ML E — REBERARBESWARFEHR

Property management

for investment potential and rental
income

management of residential and
commercial properties

MEERR

NE JEFRIFES

— EREEREEDE

2006 2005
—EBERF —ZEThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Revenues Wegs
Property development MEERE 6,692,714 5,990,942
Property investment MEKRE 54,243 46,983
Property management i 173,337 95,969
6,920,294 6,133,894
Total assets REE
Property development VIR 21,144,340 15,448,405
Property investment LE33 3,139,431 3,139,363
Property management i 121,398 76,202
Unallocated Kol 42,357 51,962
24,447,526 18,715,932
Investment in an associate R—EBERRZIRE - 80
Investment in a jointly R—HREEHEE 2 %E
controlled entity 1,033,245 867,632
25,480,771 19,583,644
Capital expenditure VNG
Property development MEER 343,490 267,819
Property investment MEKRE 43,835 164,230
Property management i 1,980 1,188
389,305 433,237
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 SEER )

Secondary reporting format — business segments RERBEN - XB2E (@)
(Continued)
Analysis of revenues by category: R A DTS
2005
—BERAF —ZETARF
HK$'000 HK$°000
EBETT BT T
Sales of properties HEMXE 6,601,678 5,953,608
Rental income from REYEZBEWA
investment properties 54,243 46,983
Property management fees MEERE 173,337 95,969
Others A 91,036 37,334
6,920,294 6,133,894
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6 LAND COSTS 6 THIRRAE

REBR LA 2 s TR R EHE IR )
FZREFRANAT

The Group’s interests in land costs represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book amount is analysed as follows:

Consolidated

RE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Beginning of the year F19) 5,557,964 4,536,737
Additions i 1,928,038 549,870
Acquisition of subsidiaries AN =NG 1,388,383 992,791
Disposals HeE (684,012) (493,985)
Transfer to investment properties SRS EYE (802) (41,642)
Transfer to other non-current
asset HEEHMIERESEE (768,277) =
Amortisation B4 (72,466) (59,350)
Exchange difference TEH =58 287,490 73,543
End of the year FR 7,636,318 5,557,964
Analysed as: ST
Non-current FERE
—in relation to properties under — FHERERREZ
development for long-term BRAPYE
investment 371,470 321,640
—in relation to properties — MERE
and equipment 128,897 104,859
500,367 426,499
Current RED
— in relation to properties under — A EZ
development for sale ERPYE 6,794,974 4,860,198
—in relation to completed — AMHEZ
properties for sale BRI 340,977 271,267
7,135,951 5,131,465
7,636,318 5,557,964
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6 LAND COSTS (Continued)

The amount of the amortisation expenses recognised in the income
statements is as follows:

Cost of sales SHERAR
General and administrative expenses —f&RITE R

The balance of the amortisation expenses related to properties
under development and has been capitalised as development costs
included in properties under development and properties and
equipment.

In Mainland China, held on:
Land use rights of over 50 years
Land use rights of between

10 and 50 years

RARBEARE AT HREE:
50 F A bz T HbfF b

MNEE RATARFE!
50 LA EZ A4

In Hong Kong held on:
Leases of over 50 years

As at 31 December 2006, net book amount of approximately
HK$1,116,347,000 (2005: HK$1,932,476,000) of the Group’s land
were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note
25). As at 31 December 2006, net book amount of approximately
HK$82,562,000 (2005: HK$150,945,000) of the Group’s land were
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled
entity.

10 =50 F 2 L HE AR

6 THIERAE 2

PBERR PR 2 B T

Consolidated

wE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
8,035 14,159
1,142 1,562
9,177 15,721

BREEME 2 BHRAXHREE A MO ERRARA
SEABRPMER Y ER R

Consolidated
o
2006 2005
—TERF
HK$'000

—EEXE
HK$000
BT T EHT T

6,019,842 3,605,959
1,613,238 1,948,697

3,238 3,308
7,636,318 5,557,964

R-ZZEZERFE+-_A=+—HB A£EEEEE
HEHE1,116,347,000 (CEZTHF B
1,932,476,0007T) 2 THb A AR EHIVERE B 2 R
TEEZEES (HiF25) RZTTF+=A=
+—H AEEREEELE%S2,562,0007T (=ZF
T FHF B8 150,945,0007T) 2 BRI E—RE
HEEHEEZRITEEZERR.
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REVEHRERMTEE

7 PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

Construction
in progress

ERIR
HK$'000
BETT

Year ended 31 December 2005 BZ-ZZR5+-A

7 YERRRHE

Consolidated

Hotel
property

) RIES
HK$'000
BETT

Buildings

£
HK$'000
BEFIT

=E
Furniture
and office
equipment
BRR
HK$'000
BEFIT

Motor
vehicles

nE
HK$'000
BETT

Total

HK$'000
BETT

=t—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount HYRmEFE 673,381 - 2,321 16,326 17,749 709,777
Additions (including i (REA
capitalisation of land AMe s
use rights amortisation) 1) 210,613 - - 29,643 3,288 243,544
Acquisition of subsidiaries GAI=UN| - - - 954 375 1,329
Depreciation e - (4,089) 7) (6,241) (5,883)  (16,284)
Disposals HE - - - (856) (7,517) (8,373)
Transfer b (294,834) 220,073 74,761 - - -
Exchange difference fE N ZER 5,664 2,077 719 378 82 8,920
Closing net book amount HR R F(E 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
At 31 December 2005 R-EERF
+=RA=+-H
Cost BN 594,824 222,189 79,022 61,289 21,954 979,278
Accumulated depreciation 25E - (4,128) (1,292)  (21,085)  (13,860)  (40,365)
Net book amount REFE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
Year ended BE-FZ E+ZA
31 December 2006 =+-AILLEE
Opening net book amount HYRmEFE 594,824 218,061 77,730 40,204 8,094 938,913
Additions (including i (BEENME
capitalisation of land B RER )
use rights amortisation) 250,707 - 51,994 16,670 1,813 321,184
Acquisition of subsidiaries Gl YN - - - 48 270 318
Depreciation e - (8,368) (133)  (10,645) (2,971)  (22,117)
Disposals HE - (8,193) (378) (10,505) (305) (19,381)
Exchange difference ERER 28,247 8,190 8,953 1,746 1,407 48,543
Closing net book amount HRER A FE 873,778 209,690 138,166 37,518 8,308 1,267,460
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXREF
+=A=+-H
Cost L% 873,778 222,518 138,901 67,684 23,521 1,326,402
Accumulated depreciation 25E - (12,828) (735)  (30,166)  (15,213)  (58,942)
Net book amount IREFE 873,778 209,690 138,166 37,518 8,308 1,267,460
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PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Hotel properties with a net book amount of approximately
HK$209,690,000 (2005: HK$218,061,000) as at 31 December
2006 was pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities
(Note 25).

Building with a net book amount of approximately HK$41,229,000
(2005: HK$63,332,000) as at 31 December 2006 was pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 25).

Construction in progress represents hotel properties, which will be
held for the long-term. All construction in progress is located in
Mainland China and are located on land held under land use rights
expiring from 2044 through 2046.

Depreciation expenses have been included in general and
administrative expenses in the income statement.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Beginning of the year F4)

Transfer from properties under BREERTYER
development and land costs TR

Disposals HE

Surplus on revaluation BhAK

Exchange difference M =58

End of the year F

All investment properties are located in Mainland China and are
located on land held under land use rights expiring from 2037
through 2045. They were stated at fair values with reference to
valuations performed on an open market value basis by DTZ
Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent qualified valuers, as at
31 December 2006.

MERRE @)

R-EEXNF+_A=+—HEEBFELNSB
#209,690,0007T (BT 4 #1218,061,000
7T) ZBEMED BREALBRTEE 2 KRR
(BfzE25) °

RIEBEEXE+-_A=+—HE@HENB
#41,229,0007T (=T 14 /5%63,332,0007T)
ZIEFEEBERERRITEEZEAR (T
25)

ERTRERSSEEENE -MEERTRM

FOF B REE - AR AR IE R — B NFE — T
JEF HAR B M 2 T AR 2 i

FERAXEABRRAZ —RRITHX -

BEME
Consolidated
=e

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT BT T
2,583,313 2,835,469
19,975 100,502
(460,607) (391,493)
261,414 14,232
99,750 24,603
2,503,845 2,583,313

PREREMFEDLIN T EARRERAMRBENR —T=
tEE-THAFHRERN T ERESA 2L
o FBERENEELEAERBULAEMERR
AR BT RE+T A=+ RRARTSERE
BT 2 A1E AR FED R
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8 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 8 E&EMXE»

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$1,323,751,000 (2005: RZEERNF+-_A=+—R AEEHBE
HK$1,141,689,000) of the Group'’s investment properties were 1,323,751,0007C (ZZZRHF : 75%1,141,689,000
pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note 25). T0) 2R EYFEEEIREREBRITEE 2B M
As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$237,449,000 (2005: (RFFFF25) RZZEERFF+ZA=1+—H &&
HK$233,442,000) of the Group's investment properties were EA#E®E237,449,000 T (ZETHE:
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled 7E#6233,442,0007T) 2 IR EMEBEMIE—EH
entity. 2 B B RITE R 2 M m e

The Group leases out certain investment properties under operating REERBLEROLAE TIREWSE  THRHEE
leases, for an initial period of one to twenty years, with an option RETF ERRIBENE S ARTELN &
to renew on renegotiated terms. None of the leases includes BAREBEN AL

contingent rentals.

9 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR 9 ¥{EREIBEZHREDPYE
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Consolidated

RE
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B TFT
Beginning of the year F19) 234,411 338,586
Additions (including capitalisation g (BEEANMEFIE
of interest and land P g s 375))
amortisation) 3,466 119,125
Transfer to investment properties EREREMER
and properties under AMHE 2 B RS
development for sale S (19,173) (225,644)
Exchange difference TEH =58 9,061 2,344
End of the year FI 227,765 234,411
All properties under development for long-term investment are FTBERHERBIIRE 2 3R P YS9 P B A RE -
located in Mainland China on land held under land use rights WA ARIBER — 2=+ F 2 — TR FHHERH

expiring from 2037 through 2045.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$10,688,000 (2005:
HK$2,977,000) of the Group’s properties under development for
long-term investment were pledged as collateral for the Group’s

banking facilities (Note 25).
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10 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE

1

Beginning of the year F4)

Additions (including capitalisation g (BEENMEFIE
of interest and land R shigsn)
amortisation)

Acquisition of subsidiaries =N

Transfer to completed properties EEZEAHENE L
for sale ERRmE

Transfer to other non-current asset B Z=HMIERBEE

Transfer from properties under BRAFERPREZ
development for long-term BRI
investment

Exchange difference M =5

End of the year FH

All properties under development for sale are located in Mainland
China and are located on land held under land use rights expiring
from 2037 through 2076.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$150,291,000 (2005:
HK$789,601,000) of the Group's properties under development
for sale were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities
(Note 25).

COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

All completed properties for sale are located in Mainland China
and are located on land held under land use rights expiring from
2037 through 2076.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$627,637,000 (2005:
HK$463,651,000) of the Group’s completed properties for sale
were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (Note
25). As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$10,926,000
(2005: Nil) of the Group’s completed properties for sale were
pledged as collateral for bank borrowings of a jointly controlled
entity.

10 Tt EZERDYE

1

Consolidated

&4
2006 2005
—EEAE —ETEF
HK$000 HK$'000
AT T EET T
4,320,803 2,775,320
2,614,226 4,004,620
508,269 85,912
(3,335,672) (2,767,141)
(133,275) -
- 166,784
172,391 55,308
4,146,742 4,320,803

P AT & 2 SR AR YRR o B K E - A A7
RRER 2=t FE T RFHRERN LM
AR A2 i

REBERF+_A=1+—R AKEQEE
150,291,0007T (ZZFZ R4 ##789,601,0007T)
ZAMHHE 2 RRTF XD EAREBIRTER
Z AR an (R HEE25)

ot EZ EEMYE

S HEEAT I & 2 BRI T BIARE AT
REN-_T=tF5 T NFHRERZ T E
RtEFE 2T o

RZZEZERFE+-_A=+—H AEEHEE
627,637,0007T (=T R4 :/4%463,651,0007T)
Z A E 2 BERME B EIMEAEBRITEE
2R (RME25) R_EE NF+—A=1—
B ANEELHE10,926,0007T (ZEE R F )
Z AR E 2 BER M E D ERE—ERERIESE
BERITEE 2R R-
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 BREE

Consolidated
we
Goodwill

e
HK$°000
BT

Year ended 31 December 2005 HE_ZTTHEF
+—A=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount BYIRRTEDFHE 9,044
Additions iz 92,038
Exchange difference JE R =% 1,060
Closing net book amount B BRTEDFE 102,142
Year ended 31 December 2006 HE-_ZTTF
+—A=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount BYIRRTEDFHE 102,142
Exchange difference bE 7 =58 4,207
Closing net book amount AR BR AR E 106,349
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 12 |BREE w

Impairment tests for goodwiill BEZRENR

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGUs") FESREERBEMER D MERZ ANEER EEE
identified according to geographical segment. A segment level
summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

.

(BN 2 DR R 2550 :

2006 2005
—BEAF —EThE
HK$000 HK$000
BETFT BETT
Guangdong province BRE 82,499 79,210
Beijing Bl 23,850 22,932
106,349 102,142
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value- e EA Y T IRE 45 RS E A EES .
in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections Syl e R R IR B T I TR AT
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a = EAR Y B e IR T

ten-year period.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations: CRAEESEES TEHRE:
Guangdong
Province Beijing
ERE =

Gross margin EF=E 44.9% 48.0%
Discount rate P = 9.0% 9.0%
Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past SEEeREBLEEREHTSNE Y TET
performance and its expectations for the market development. FEE R o B 2 4730 SR SR 5 e BiIE - 3 =
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating SR T RS-

to the relevant segments.
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13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE 13 AMBASIZIREREKMBATIER

FROM SUBSIDIARIES 1|
Company
AT
2006 2005
—BEAE —ETEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B TFT
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRAD R AE 74,900 74,900
Due from subsidiaries = NGIE e 5,230,914 4,201,451
5,305,814 4,276,351
Amount of HK$2,355,410,000 (2005: Nil) is unsecured, bears $%878%2,355,,410,0007 (—TTH ) 2EIK
interest at 8% to 8.9% per annum and without pre-determined BB (BE8EZE8.9F) M AL TE & 5K - f7
repayment terms. The remaining balance of HK$2,875,504,000 FBABE) 875,504,000 (ZEERE H
(2005: HK$4,201,451,000) is unsecured, non-interest bearing and #4,201,451,0007T) FEU B A 7 I8 A ET -
without pre-determined repayment terms. B R £ 8 5E 18 FRRE R o
Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 are RZBBRF+A=T—BZFENBRRFE
set out in Note 42. EpiaEa2 -
None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time RBZEZZTF+A=+—HIEFEREME
during the year ended 31 December 2006. B B QR EESEREBITEEER.
14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 14 R—REBHEATZIRE
Consolidated
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZEThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Beginning of the year F4) 80 36
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate  fE(E—RIEE & AT (B518) /@ H (80) 44
End of the year FLR - 80
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14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 14 R—REBHEATZ/E @)

The Group's interest in an associate, which is unlisted, is as follows: REER—FHF LTS AR 2RI T:

Particulars
of issued Place of Interest
shares held incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenues  Profit/(loss) held

i RTRNFHE EMA LB BE af WA OER (B8 Fi L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 %

i
T 7 B 7 g /L

2005 “TTHE

Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,640 11,436 2,158 m 39.6%
Cultural Development of Rmb5,000,000 China
Company Limited

EREFHENL HMRAARE AR
FRARAA 5,000,0007C

2006 e S y:3

Guangdong Huasheng Registered capital Mainland 11,577 11,881 1,74 (510) 39.6%
Cultural Development of Rmb5,000,000 China
Company Limited

BREEHEUL AMRAARE lEiN
FRARAA 5,000,0007C
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 A—E&EEHREEZKRE
ENTITY

Consolidated
=e
Share of

net assets Goodwill Total

PMEBEE [k st
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BT AT T

At 1 January 2005 R-ZEERF—HA—H 223,780 32,981 256,761
Acquisition of further interests W igitE— ik 342,934 - 342,934
Capital injection EE 46,740 20,176 66,916
Share of post-acquisition results DGR LA 76,983 - 76,983
Excess of acquirer’s interest Wi s iR 8

over cost of acquisition U B R AN EZB 5 114,526 - 114,526
Exchange difference T Z=RE 9,045 467 9,512
At 31 December 2005 R=ZZZTRF+_A=+—H 814,008 53,624 867,632
At 1 January 2006 KRBT F—H—H 814,008 53,624 867,632
Share of post-acquisition results DGR LA 128,343 - 128,343
Exchange difference FEZRE 35,126 2,144 37,270
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEEXFE+_A=+—H 977,477 55,768 1,033,245

Investment in a jointly controlled entity represents the Group'’s
investment in a contractual joint venture, Guangzhou Zhujiang
Qiaodao Real Estate Limited (“GZQREL"). GZQREL is established
in Mainland China with an operating period of 20 years up to
January 2018 to develop properties located in Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province, Mainland China.

Prior to the acquisitions as described below, under the joint venture
agreement, the Group was required to contribute 57.14% of the
capital of GZQREL and was entitled to one-third of the voting right
in GZQREL. The Group was entitled to share 40% of the profit of
GZQREL but had to assume 57.14% of any losses of GZQREL, and
was entitled to a distribution of 40% of GZQREL's assets upon
expiry of the operating period.

1 38 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 WM—EXEEHEZEZTRE @

ENTITY (Continued)

On 23 June 2004, the Group entered into conditional agreements REZTZEMFEANA=+=R0 ~EB G545
to acquire further interests totalling 59.5% profit-sharing interest mOLAE—SHMEMEE T RBEGHE &
in GZQREL from other joint venturers. The acquisition in respect of 59.5 %t | D G 7 o R & &R & £29.5% )5 1l
the 29.5% profit-sharing interest in GZQREL was completed during EREREREBE_TTRF T -A=1T—HIFE
the year ended 31 December 2005. Accordingly, the Group has RTERK o ElL - AR B B i B R R 229.5 % i Al
recognised the acquisition of this 29.5% profit-sharing interest, MR W B ERE 2 s (BAREERD
including the gain on acquisition, representing the excess of the E2rAERFEES RN BBER A Z ZROEBE
Group's share of the net identifiable assets over the cost of 457,460,0007T) #9785 114,526,0007T * f£ 52X U8
acquisition of approximately HK$457,460,000, which amounted EEA229.5% itk NEBESEGBH
to HK$114,526,000, in the income statement. Upon completion 299 5% EARER R B IEEBEELL 4% KR
of this acquisition of a 29.5% interest in GZQREL, the Group is REB B EEERZ69.5%m T E/EEERD
responsible for contributing 99.5% of the capital of GZQREL and HE1E.299.5% * AR BN L B Mm-S AL
is entitled to 44.4% of the voting power in GZQREL. It is entitled f&5#069.5% B E-

to share 69.5% of the profit of GZQREL but has to assume 99.5%
at any losses of GZQREL, and is entitled to a distribution of 69.5%
of GZQRELs assets upon expiry of the operating period.

The acquisition of the remaining 30% profit-sharing interest in RZBERF+ZA=T—BRARTRE T
GZQREL has not yet completed at 31 December 2006. BEBER T 30% 5 Fl D i 2 o
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15 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15 M—REEEEHIESE2ZIRE »)
ENTITY (Continued)

AT 2BARERN+ - A=1+—BRoELRZE
HIEEE69.5% (ZTTHF 69.5%) EE AER
AP URAEESEEREHEEE9 5% HES
TERF+_ A=+ BILFEZEEBRER
(B=ZZER&E— A BE-_ZTREA=1+H
RBA0% KA TTEAFLtA—HETTHF+

The following amounts represent the Group’s 69.5% (2005:
69.5%) share of the assets, liabilities and commitments as at 31
December and the Group’s share of sales and results of the jointly
controlled entity of 69.5% for the year ended 31 December 2006
(40% from 1 January 2005 to 30 June 2005 and 69.5% from 1
July 2005 to 31 December 2005):

—A=1+—HA69.5%) :

2006 2005
—BEAE —TEnf
HK$000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Assets: BE:
Non-current assets IERBEE 146,157 145,596
Current assets REEE 2,064,390 1,781,744
2,210,547 1,927,340
Liabilities: B8f&:
Long-term liabilities RHIEE (769,301) (650,149)
Current liabilities mEAE (463,769) (454,209)
(1,233,070) (1,104,358)
Net assets BEZFE 977,477 822,982
Revenues W zs 605,613 593,711
Cost of sales and expenses HEKA KRS (326,344) (323,336)
Profit before taxation BrFE AR F 279,269 270,375
Taxation BE (150,926) (78,866)
Profit for the year REFEHH] 128,343 191,509
Proportionate interest in the jointly R HERIEHIEESKAEE
controlled entity’s contingent 2RIk (H17738)
liabilities (Note 38) 241,892 191,388
Proportionate interest in the jointly 7 Rl 5| & BE AR A AAE
controlled entity’s commitments Z R (F17739)
(Note 39) 1,254,841 1,709,358
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16 INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ASSETS

Certain subsidiaries of the Group entered into a jointly controlled
assets arrangement with Guangzhou Zhuguang Real Estate
Development Company Limited, an independent third party, under
which each of the Group companies and Guangzhou Zhuguang
Real Estate Development Company Limited contributed land and
other assets for the development of properties located in
Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, mainland China. During the
year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s participating interest
in these jointly controlled assets was 95.5% (2005: 95.5%). The
Group's share of the net profit of the jointly controlled assets for
the year amounted to HK$184,801,000 (2005: HK$205,841,000)
and the net assets of the jointly controlled assets as at 31 December
2006 amounted to HK$718,503,000 (2005: HK$507,661,000).

17 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSET

Unlisted equity securites in HEIRREIE T ARANE S

Mainland China

The fair value of the Group’s available-for-sale financial asset is
determined using the price/earnings multiple method taking into
account the risks and nature of the underlying business.

18 DEPOSIT PAID

Deposit paid represents the advance payment of approximately
HK$554,579,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB554,579,000)
made for the assignment of loans and the acquisition of interest in
a jointly controlled entity, namely Beijing Dongfangwenhua
International Properties Company Limited (“BJ Dongfangwenhua”),
a company with a property development project (“Project Cultural”)
in Beijing, Mainland China.

16

17

18

REREFHEEZRE

REEETHBRARER—EBIE=FEMNKIE
WEMBAR AR —BLREHEER &
it ANEEE T AT REMNK S ERBARA
RIS PEBAM AT B AERERE EM 2 MR+
WhEMEE-RNEE-_STNF+-_A=1+—8
IFFER AEBEEZE LRSI EES.5% (=
TTHF 95.5%) 22 EEm AEBFEEGH
BRI E R A5 #184,801,0000T (ZZZ R :
75#205,841,0007T) AL BN —Z TN FEMN
HEEHE EFEBM AEE718,503,0007T (=
TE R4 B#507,661,0007T) °

ot EMBEE

Consolidated

)

2006
—REAE
HK$000
BT

2005
—ETRHF
HK$'000
BETFT

291,834 =

AEEAHEHEMBEE 2 AFETERHRIR
Wat RABRAER 2 B & I mEE -

Effizs

B E e A SR E R RIS — R E R
Bt R A X ERBEERBR AR ([ERFEF
#| HEABATEILR—EWEZEEER ([t
EH ) Z2AR]) M2 5KIBH 554,579,000
JC (#9183 E A A R¥554,579,0007T) °
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18

19

142 ©

DEPOSIT PAID (Continued)

On 19 May 2006, the Group entered into agreements with Beijing
Huaxia Chuang Ye Real Estate Development Company Limited (“BJ
Huaxia”), a related company, to acquire BJ Huaxia’s entire equity
interest representing approximately 60.98% interest in BJ
Dongfangwenhua and to purchase loans to BJ Dongfangwenhua
and a joint venture partner from BJ Huaxia. Upon completion of
the acquisition, the Group is responsible for contributing 95.8%
of the capital of BJ Dongfangwenhua and is entitled to 100% of
the profit arising from the office buildings and 45% of the profit
arising from the hotels in Project Cultural.

The total consideration and capital contribution for the transaction
amount to approximately HK$795,584,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB795,584,000). As at 31 December 2006, the
transaction has not yet completed.

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET AND LIABILITY

On 21 July 2006, the Company entered into a conditional share
purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) with Sun Advance
Investments Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company (“Sun Advance"”), Prime Essence Inc. (“Prime”), Interwell
Developments Limited (“Interwell”) , a 50% owned subsidiary of
Comapny, Union Wise Investment Limited, Shanghai Mintai Real
Estate Co., Ltd. (“Mintai”) and Pacific Delta Investments Limited
("Pacific”), pursuant to which Pacific conditionally agreed to acquire
the entire issued share capital of Interwell from Sun Advance and
Prime in equal proportion for a consideration of US$300 million,
subject to adjustment in accordance with the Agreement.

Interwell, through Mintai, is currently constructing a building known
as Shanghai Hopson International Tower situated at Meiyuan Street,
Fang No. 9, Qiu No. 5, Pudong New District, Shanghai, PRC with a
planned gross floor area of 85,784 square meters. The completion
of the Agreement is conditional, among others, upon the issue of
the occupation permit for Shanghai Hopson International Tower
which the Group expects to obtain in 2008. As at 31 December
2006, the costs of land and construction of Shanghai Hopson
International Tower have been classified as other non-current asset
and the deposit of US$75 million (HK$581,250,000) received from
Pacific has been classified as other non-current liability. The Group
estimated a gain on disposal of its equity interest in Interwell of
approximately HK$500 million, which will be recognised upon the
completion of the Agreement in 2008.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006
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EftikE @)

REZBEZXFRATAE AEEELRESEHE
EHEMRZEERAR ([EtREE]) (—HEER
7)) FIN e BB REE R R R ER

HE G2 2R AR (H11560.98%) I
WEHIEREER T RR A NEZERZER T
U E S  AEBEFE AR TR XEIS 8% EAR
R E - WG R B B T2 100% 5@ F R 2R B
XACIE B 2B E 245 %5 Kl o

ZRRSHERE R HE R AB795,584,000
7t ( FE R K AREE795,584,0007T) o —TZ N
F+ZA=1+—H ZXHHKRTEK

HivknBBEERAR

nm= gg/\ﬂz‘tﬂ +—B RRREARFZHE
E2ENE

(I'Sun Advance]) ~Prime Essence In c. ( [Prime]) «

72 AlSun Advance Investments Limited

Interwell Developments Limited ([Interwell])
(RARFEEHEHS0% MR 2 HiE A 7)) ~Union Wise
Investment Limited + HERFEHEBR AR ([R
Z= ) KPacific Delta Investments Limited ( [Pacific|)
RIS B IRMHAR DS B ek ([ iRl - #Rut Pacific
AR EIZRR — L BlmSun Advance & PrimelftiE
Interwell 2 ZBE BTIRA - (KB 4300,000,0003
TC B RHRBRZ AR (E AR o

Interwelli7 38 5 2R 35 1F B2 — REf 70 B VDR ER
FESEAE S E 2 NE AR LEEERBEA
B REEEEREIEASS, 784F K Bl ZE
HAEZETIRGRR ZEGEeE (BPaiE) %

H EEE BB RE 2 (6 RFFAE (RE BT
R-ZEN\FREZAAR) R_TTXRFE+

B=+—8' E8& £ KE 2 i R EENK AN
ENEAHMIERBEE M BPacificiii 2 &
75,000,0003 7T (G8%581,250,0007T) E D EAE
{ﬁz#m@bﬁ ELEINS I%ﬁlnterwellﬂﬁ%Zﬁu‘Mﬁl
=49 A/78%500,000, 0007z BRZBENR=_EZ
I\ETHEERA



20 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 20 FEfRIE-REREMTHEE
CURRENT ASSETS

Consolidated Company
=e NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
SEEREF —TTRHEF ZBERE —TTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTT BT BT BEFT
Deposits for acquisitions of IR AR A 2 2 1R (1)
equity interests (i) 1,172,415 351,309 - -
Prepayments for acquisition LK 3 2 FE A FRIAG)
of land ii) 643,080 635,071 - -
Guarantee deposit ERZe 50,000 47,667 - =
Prepaid construction TATEEERR
expenditures 22,454 43,260 - -
Utility and other deposits DAZMERE MRS 49,137 52,607 - -
Others Hh 160,552 41,949 - 422
2,097,638 1,171,863 - 422
Notes: Bt
(i) This represents advances made to independent third parties for the (i)  WERMEETRRAEES (EXEXBRY
acquisition of majority interests in certain Mainland China entities ERBERMAE) 2 S HRREEMABLE=T1F
whose principal activities are property holding and development. HZBH-RBERF+ZA=+—H KRR
The acquisitions are not yet completed as at 31 December 2006. FER
(i) This represents advances made for the acquisition of land use rights (i) BETYFEFRUREE AR R B K RE 2 L fEE AR MM b =
in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Tianjin, Mainland China. e BT BN RARERTEA TERPEL 22

o
e
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21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Consideration in respect of properties sold is generally payable by
the buyers at the time of completion of the sale and purchase
agreements. Rentals in respect of leased properties and property
management fees are generally payable in advance by the tenants
on a monthly basis.

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

0 to 3 months 0 Z=3 @A
3 to 6 months 3 %6 & A
6 to 9 months 6 Z9 & A
9 to 12 months 9 Z=12 fd
Over 12 months BiB12 & A

Carrying values of accounts receivable approximate their fair values.

As at 31 December 2006, approximately 24% (2005: 22%) of the
accounts receivable was due from two (2005: one) customers;
other than this, there is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to accounts receivable as the Group has a large number of
customers.

1 44 @ Hopson Development Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

21

FEW AR
BHEnE (E-REREEGHRERE AmE

FEA NI A RYEERE—RARTE
F& AT

FEUER TR 2 Bt AT 20 TS -

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EBRE —ZTRF
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT B TFT
39,059 35,697
7,840 1,433
3,780 448
850 25,368
59,613 27,378
111,142 90,324

FE W AR R (E B H A TEAR S

R-EERE+_A=1+—8B BREZFHE
24% (ZZZTRF 22%) HEM (ZTETRF:—
B) BEER RN AR A EEEE RS IR
IR EEESET 2R



22 PLEDGED/CHARGED BANK DEPOSITS AND 22
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

EER HPRITERAREEREE
HEY

Consolidated Company
oy AT

2006 2006 2005
—EERE —EEXRE —TTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
BETT BT T BEFT BEFT
Cash at bank and in hand RATRFBERE 2,093,137 2,064,206 40,799 848
Short-term bank deposits R HRERITIE K 476,659 526,142 476,003 495,902
2,569,796 2,590,348 516,802 496,750

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 3.5%
(2005: 4%) per annum; these deposits have an average maturity
of 1 (2005: 1) day.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank deposits of nil (2005:
HK$71,344,000) were pledged as collateral for the Group’s banking
facilities (Note 25). In addition, the Group’s bank deposits of
approximately HK$131,420,000 (2005: HK$165,724,000) were
charged by certain banks in respect of the processing of mortgage
facilities granted by the banks to buyers of the Group’s properties.

The carrying amounts of pledged/charged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

RERTER 2 ERFHERAISE (ZTTREF:
4B) ZEGRZFHESHESEA1H (ZEZH
£:10) -

R-ZBEXRF+_A=+—8 AEETE (=T
TR A%71,344,0007T) BT EREKIFIER
SERITEE 2R (RMF25) < tih REER
SRITIEFRHI7EHE131,420,0007T (Z BT HF B
165,724,0007T) B4 A THRITHIF  DUERTTRIE
ERMASEYHEERE TIRBEERE-.

BEER R RTERERE KRS EEY A
BETATIEESIE:

Consolidated Company
o) AT

2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —TTRHEF ZBERE —TTRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000
BYTT BEFT BEFT BB
Chinese Renminbi AR 1,972,081 2,055,318 - -
US dolllar Ev 99,727 449,460 90,819 446,875
Hong Kong dollar BT 497,938 85,511 425,983 49,875
Other currencies Hh gk 50 59 - -
2,569,796 2,590,348 516,802 496,750

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 145



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

23 LAND COST PAYABLE 23 FEfF LA
Consolidated
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T FBMF T
Land premium payable FERHi i ES 390,041 318,958
Land compensation payable FERT R E R 680,887 681,603
1,070,928 1,000,561

Less: Amount due within one year i ‘st AREI B EE

included in current R—FRER
liabilities x| (1,070,928) (1,000,039)
- 522
Carrying values of land cost payable approximate their fair values. FEfT LA A E B S E A FERE -
24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24 FEfTRRRR
The ageing analysis of accounts payable (including amounts due JERERFZ BRI DT (RIEEN TRER RBR
to related companies of trading nature) is as follows: SEE 7 R R

Consolidated

)
2006 2005
—EBERF —ZEThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBETT HEHF T
0 to 3 months 0&31@A 563,378 800,524
As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$344,617,000 (2005: R-BERF+_A=1+—HB MoERLEBEN
HK$449,404,000) of accounts payable was due to subsidiaries of AARETHB AR D EORE 2 HEB A E 2 BRIRAY
minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries of the Company in BABE¥344,617,000 L (ZTETHF A
respect of property construction fees. 449,404,000 7T) °
Carrying values of accounts payable approximate their fair values. FERTERE EERE AT EEE -
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25 BORROWINGS 25 B8

Consolidated Company
=e AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
—E8AF —TTHF —B8AF _ITHf
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BEFT BETT BT
Non-current FERED
Bank borrowings RITEE 3,425,413 2,165,949 - -
Senior notes BARRE 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,651,550 2,660,902
6,076,963 4,826,851 2,651,550 2,660,902
Current RED
Bank borrowings RITEE 1,345,042 1,837,342 - -
Total borrowings RiEE 7,422,005 6,664,193 2,651,550 2,660,902
In November 2005, the Company issued 8.125% senior notes RZZBEZRAF+— A ARQRETHABMEZE
with an aggregate nominal value of US$350,000,000 (equivalent 350,000,000 7T (XIHHE R #E#2,730,000,000
to approximately HK$2,730,000,000), for a total consideration of TL)Z8. 125 BEEBAZE - HREBLHABK
approximately HK$2,733,182,000. The senior notes mature in 2,733,182, 000 - BEZENEFEEH
seven years (November 2012) and are repayable at their nominal —E-—F+—R) WAEERRKECEE
value of US$350,000,000. The Company will be entitled at its 350,000,000 AN ARG HEEERN ST
option to redeem all or a portion of the senior notes on and after NE+—ANB MR SR KFTR] R 2 BRI E
9 November 2009 at the redemption prices specified in the offering (B ZERE R B BER RN 2 FE) BE 2k
circular, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. B ELERE-
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B @
The senior notes recognised in the balance sheet are calculated as REERBERPHRAZBERBITENT:
follows:
2006
—EBEREF
HK$'000
Ver
Nominal value HE 2,730,000
Premium component HEED 3,182
Issue costs BTEA (73,965)
Fair value at the date of issuance RETHBZ A AFE 2,659,217
Amortisation of premium St (B 5 (303)
Amortisation of issue costs BITEREE 10,136
Exchange difference T Z=RE (17,500)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2006 R-ZETXFE+_A=+—HZEE 2,651,550
As at 31 December 2006, the senior notes are jointly and severally REZZERFTZA=1T—H BAEEHETH
guaranteed by certain subsidiaries and are secured by the capital B2 B R RAERIREAELR - I UAMTE 2 R 2 IR
stock of the subsidiaries. The net assets of these subsidiaries were BRI R =TT NF+_A=1+—H ZEMNER
approximately HK$167,815,000 (2005: HK$603,749,000) as at RIZEEFELNAEBE167,815,000T (— TR
31 December 2006. F 17 #603,749,000) °
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 {EE @

The maturity analysis of the borrowings is as follows: BEZIBAMIT:

Bank borrowings Senior notes Total
RITEE BERE Azt
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

S2BAF "TTRF -EBAF -TTRF —EBNE —2TIF
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BMTT  BETT  BETR  BETT  BEFR BT

Within one year —&R 1,345,042 1,837,342 - - 1,345,042 1,837,342
Between one and two years —EEHER 2,232,017 1,449,663 - - 2,232,017 1,449,663
Between two and five years MEZERER 119339 716,286 - - 1,19339 716,286
Wholly repayable HER
within five years THER 4,770,455 4,003,291 - - 4,770,455 4,003,291
Over five years HARE - - 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,651,550 2,660,902
4,770,455 4,003,291 2,651,550 2,660,902 7,422,005 6,664,193
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the EEREA T EEREMRESE ZERA=N
following currencies with the respective effective interest rates: i
2005
“EERE —TTRF
Effective Effective
HK$000 interest rate HK$'000 interest rate
BYTT BERF= AT ERRFI=
Chinese Renminbi AR
— Bank borrowings —RITEE 4,770,455 6.3% 3,987,691 5.9%
US dollar Ev
— Bank borrowings —RITEE - - 15,600 7.3%
— Senior notes —BREE 2,651,550 8.6% 2,660,902 8.6%

7,422,005 6,664,193
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B8 @
The carrying amounts and the fair value of the borrowings are as BEZEERATFENT:
follows:
Carrying amounts Fair values
EfE AVE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEXRF —TTRF ZBEXREF —TTRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYETFT BETFT BETFTT BT T
Bank borrowings RITIEE 4,770,455 4,003,291 4,787,416 4,006,438
Senior notes BEREER 2,651,550 2,660,902 2,703,158 2,715,277

7,422,005 6,664,193 7,490,574 6,721,715

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using a rate ANHELF BB EE T HEERE63EES.6
based on the Group’s average borrowings rate of 6.3% to 8.6% B (ZZTRF 59EE8.6[E) B 2HE RT
(2005: 5.9% to 8.6%), depending on the currency denomination BEEKER) ST E 2 N8R RER] -

of the borrowings.
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s banking facilities were
secured by:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

the Group’s land costs of approximately HK$1,116,347,000
(2005: HK$1,932,476,000);

the Group’s hotel property of approximately HK$209,690,000
(2005: HK$218,061,000);

the Group’s building of approximately HK$41,229,000 (2005:
HK$63,332,000);

the Group’s investment properties with an aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$1,323,751,000 (2005:
HK$1,141,689,000);

the Group's properties under development for long-term
investment of approximately HK$10,688,000 (2005:
HK$2,977,000);

the Group’s properties under development for sale of
approximately HK$150,291,000 (2005: HK$789,601,000);

the Group’s completed properties for sale of approximately
HK$627,637,000 (2005: HK$463,651,000); and

(viii) the Group’s bank deposits of nil (2005: HK$71,344,000).

25

E1ERE )

n=

ZRRET-A=+—H AEEZRTEE

TILATHE R fn fE iR -

(@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

#7E%1,116,347,000C (—EZTHE B
#51,932,476,0007T) 2 A5 B - A AN ;

#)78%209,690,000C (TR F B
218,061,0007T) 2 ANSE EH 51 % ;

#)EREA1,229,000C (BT HE B
63,332,0007T) 2 ANEBIETF:

ERREEAE161,323,751,0007T (—Z 2T H
78181 141,689,0007T) 2 ANEBIREY)
EH

#)74%10,688,000C (=TT HF B
2,977,0007T) 2 ANEEEFER R E 22
e

#97%5%150,291,0007C (— T RHF B
789,601,0007T) 2 ANEE ] 55 2 B EH
e

#)78%627,637,000L (TR F B
463,651,0007T) 2 AEE A HEHE 2 B AR
WE: &

Wi (ZTTRF H171,344,0007T) 278
EEEITERC
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 26 IEIEFREH
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there BERIEEERBERNERTHBEEERAER
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against BIERER B AR RIRIE AT T R — B IS 2
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to T A EAREEE S S REE S AT

the same tax authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

Consolidated

o
2006 2005
—BTRE —ZTTARF
HK$000 HK$'000
BYTFTT B F T
Deferred tax assets: RERIEEE!
— Deferred tax assets to be — R+ 1R A& 4=
recovered after more ZIRERIEE B
than twelve months 31,032 44,073
— Deferred tax assets to be — B+ EA AR
recovered within ZIERETIAE E
twelve months 11,325 7,889
42,357 51,962
Deferred tax liabilities: FERIEAE:
— Deferred tax liabilities to be — BRTZ@A%BER
realised after more ZIEETIAA &
than twelve months (584,550) (328,252)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be — BT AR RER
realised within ZIRERIEE F
twelve months (311,475) (284,214)
(896,025) (612,466)
(853,668) (560,504)
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The gross movements on deferred taxation are as follows:

Assets/(liabilities)

BE/ (8f)

Beginning of the year FH)
Acquisition of subsidiaries gLy NG|
Recognised in the income statement IER KRR
Exchange difference ME N =50
End of the year FE

26 BEFTEH @

EEBER S BT
2006 2005
—BEAE —ETHF
HK$000 HK$000
BT T BT T
(560,504) (327,471)
(31,606) (147,913)
(233,278) (72,504)
(28,280) (12,616)
(853,668) (560,504)

The movements in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,
without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

EREBIRAE MR AR B2 28 (W EEER
R BLERER Az EREEE) 1A

Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 2005

Recognised in the income statement
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2005

Recognised in the income statement
Acquisition of subsidiaries

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2006

R_ZZRF—H—H

U BB A
[ =R

REZZTRF+=—A=+—8H
B R ER

BB AR

TP

EEBEARE
Timing
difference in
Revaluation reporting
surplus revenue Total
ONCEE: 1
EfER ZREE st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT BEFT
(527,814) 153,071 (374,743)
65,230 (141,929) (76,699)
(147,913) - (147,913)
(5,870) (7,241) (13,111)
(616,367) 3,901 (612,466)
68,986 (290,810) (221,824)
(31,606) - (31,606)
(24,309) (5,820) (30,129)
(603,296) (292,729) (896,025)
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26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 26 BEFTRH (@)
Deferred tax assets BEEBIHEE
Tax losses

BIEEE

HK$'000

BT T
At 1 January 2005 R=_ZTZTRF—F—H 47,272
Recognised in the income statement RIBERIER 4,195
Exchange difference M =5 495
At 31 December 2005 R=_ZFZTRF+_A=+—H 51,962
Recognised in the income statement RiBas R IR (11,454)
Exchange difference T Z=RE 1,849
At 31 December 2006 RZZFZEXF+-_A=+—H 42,357
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to IRIERIIAE 2 T A AR R T 75 M o PL 5 1B R SR FE AR
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through Tt A IR i gt P AE B 2 BRAIR IR E IR - N =
the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December 2006, TRF+ZA=+—H AEELERBIELOEE
the Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of approximately 224,727,000t (ZEZHF :/E#113,007,0007T)
HK$46,896,000 (2005: HK$26,722,000) in respect of tax losses IR TR I & E 4B 1546,896,0000T (—ZTZH
amounting to approximately HK$224,727,000 (2005: F18%26,722,0007T) : WEFHIBE BN _TF
HK$113,007,000) which are expiring from 2007 through 2011. tFE_T——FAER-°
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27 SHARE CAPITAL

At 1 January 2005 N_TZRhF—HA—H
Issue of shares BT
— placements —BCAR

— employee share options scheme ~ —{& B E

At 31 December 2005 RZTEZTRF+=A=+—H

At 1 January 2006 RZZTRF—A—H
Issue of shares BITIRD
— placement —BCAR
— employee share options scheme ~ —{& B E
At 31 December 2006 RZZBTRF+A=+—H

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 2,000,000,000
shares (2005: 2,000,000,000 shares), with a par value of HK$0.1
per share (2005: HK$0.1 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

In November 2006, the Company issued 60,000,000 shares
(approximately 4.9% of the Company’s issued share capital as
enlarged by the subscription) for a cash consideration of
HK$996,000,000. The related transaction costs amounting to
approximately HK$16,738,000 have been netted off against the
proceeds received.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company issued
11,500,000 shares for a cash consideration of HK$52,300,000
upon exercise of employee share options.

27 BBA

Number Ordinary
of shares shares
®ROEE ZER
‘000 HK$'000

Fhg BEFT
1,003,000 100,300
200,600 20,060
10,000 1,000
1,213,600 121,360
1,213,600 121,360
60,000 6,000
11,500 1,150
1,285,100 128,510

JRTE A% 2 #8%042,000,000,000/% (ZEZEH
£:2,000,000,0000%) FAREEEE0. 1T (ZFT
FF GRRE0.17T) B -FiE B BITRMIEE &
TR

R_ZTZRF+— A A2 FE1760,000,000% 8%
B (KMEARR AR RBEEMBER 2B BITRA
#74.9%) LARENR € (B #996,000,0007T° F
R B AL) B7#E1516,738,0007T B R FTUWELZ
FIEFRIE

REBEE-ZTF+_A=+—"HULEEER XA
AIPAE B BE R T{E A 3417 11,500,000% AX (D #2
IR &R EHHS52,300,0007T°
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27 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Share options

The Company has an employee share options scheme, under which
it may grant options to employees (including executive directors
of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the Company, subject
to a limit that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the share options schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time. The
exercise price will be determined by the Company’s board of
directors and shall at least be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the Company'’s shares on the date of grant of the options, (i) the
average closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options, and
(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares of HK$0.1 each.
This employee share options scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years up to 2012.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their
related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

27 I&E&E @)
R R

AREAE—REBELGE S R AR A AR
8 (BRARRRTES) RHBREARBEARA
Ay MR AR R AR 8 rA B RHHERTT
SRR BB AR T AT R BT R (D B8 T 5B
RARTREEITRINEZ0% © (TRERBARTF
BE=gEE A TIRTI=E2&=E (VAR
BN BB R B B 2 T B (i R BB
R AT R ER S A AR RS 2 Figikh
B R(iARBEBMHEE (FEEK0.17T) ANMER
BREAZINEBEZE - —F 2 T EHRERE
e

KITEBMRIER B R MET TS E 28
T

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ price in HK$
per share Options per share Options
BRFE B A BRRTFH fERR e
TEE ‘000 1T1E(E ‘000
BT F3 BT F7
At 1 January wn—A—H 5.3 16,536 - =
Granted BN - - 49 26,536
Exercised B1T7fE 4.3 (6,000) 4.3 (10,000)
43 (4,000) - —
6.2 (1,500) - —
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 7.0 5,036 5.3 16,536

As at 31 December 2006, all of the 5,036,000 outstanding share
options were exercisable.
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27 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 27 X @
Share options (Continued) BRE B

Share options outstanding have the following expiry dates and MARTTEEARE 2 ZIE B RITEEN T
exercise prices:

Share options

B &
Exercise price
Expiry date HKS$ per share 2006
Z#A BRITEE (Bx) —EBEXRE
‘000
Ft7
28 April 2010 —T-TFWOA=+/N\H 4.3 - 10,000
10 August 2010 —T—TFNA+H 6.2 3,000 4,500
14 September 2010 —Z-ZTFHA+IUAH 8.2 2,036 2,036
5,036 16,536
Options exercised during the year ended 31 December 2006 REE-_TZEAF+-_A=+—HIFEETEZ
resulted in 11,500,000 (2005: 10,000,000) shares being issued at BEARAEEE11,500,00008 &0 (22 HEF:
HK$4.3 and HK$6.2 respectively (2005: HK$4.3). The related 10,000,0000%) AEHREEA 3T EE6. 27T (=&
weighted average share price at the time of exercise were HK$14.9, TRF BKA3T) ZBREIT-ITEER Z B
HK$15.0 and HK$15.3 respectively (2005: HK$10.7) per share. R IE S B B S S#14.97T15.075 % 15.3
The related transaction costs amounting to HK$5,000 T (ZETRF BE10.7m) BARZHAL B
(2005: HK$5,000) have been netted off with the proceeds received. 5,000 (ZEZTRHF EKS5,0000T)  ERFT
LKER 2 FRIAFR 0
On 6 February 2007, 1,500,000 share options were exercised to RZZEZT+F = A;5H%E1,500,0001 B EETT
subscribe for the Company'’s shares at HK$6.2 each. AR EIRER6.2TT 2 BRRBAR AN
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28 RESERVES 28 fi#fE

Consolidated

Share
premium

B
HK$'000
EEFT

Statutory
reserves

EERE
HK$'000
BETT

=&
Currency
translation
difference
B%
EREH
HK$'000
FEFT

Retained
earnings

REBF
HK$'000

BEFT

Total

st
HK$000

BEFT

Balance at 1 January 2005 NZZETRF
—A—Bz#&#% 619,915 133,378 3,959 2,481,065 3,238,317
Transfer to reserves (i) B AE() - 20,636 = (20,636) =
Currency translation differences EREREE - - 62,133 - 62,133
Profit for the year FEEH - - - 1,217,323 1,217,323
Dividend relating to 2004 BR-ZEMEZRE - - - (60,180)  (60,180)
Dividend relating to 2005 BR-ZTREZRE - = - (17351) (117,351)
Employee share options scheme EERRIESE
- value of services provided —EER%ER 23,447 - - = 23,447
Issue of shares BIRG
- placement — ek 957,865 - - - 957,865
~ employee share —EEfREREH 2
options scheme 42,000 - - - 42,000
Share issue expenses BRETRAY (21,206) - - - (21,206)
Balance at 31 December 2005 RZZETHE+=A
=t—Rz&H 1,622,021 154,014 66,092 3,500,221 5,342,348
Representing — f&k—
2005 Final dividend proposed HE—ZTT0F
REARR S 295,143
Others Hfty 3,205,078
3,500,221
Analysed by - paine
Company and subsidiaries ARARHBAR 3,174,591
Jointly controlled entity HREHIERE 327,438
Associate NG (1,808)
3,500,221
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28 RESERVES (Continued)

Balance at 1 January 2006

Transfer to reserves (i)
Currency translation differences
Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2005
Dividend relating to 2006
Employee share options scheme

—value of services provided
Issue of shares

— placement

— employee share

options scheme

Share issue expenses

Balance at 31 December 2006

Representing -
2006 Final dividend proposed

Others

Analysed by -
Company and subsidiaries
Jointly controlled entity
Associate

RZZTRF
—A—RAzE&H
BERE()
EHERER
FEHF
BR-ZZREZRE
BR-ZZ E2RE
EERERETE
—EBRBEE
Bk
- Bk
—EERRETE

RN

RZZEZ F+=A
=t+—Bz#H

RE-
BR—TTRE
RERE
Hit

AT —
RRRRMBEAR
HEEZHER

LN

28 it

Consolidated

Share Statutory
premium

reserves

RARE
HK$'000
BEFT

HEBE
HK$°000
EEFT

=&
Currency
translation
difference
B%
EREH
HK$'000
BEFIT

Retained
earnings Total

REBF a5t
HK$'000  HK$'000

1,622,021 154,014 66,092 3,500,221 5,342,348
= 7,103 - (7,103) =
= - 214482 - 214482
= = - 1,553,752 1,553,752
= = - (295,143) (295,143)
= = - (132311)  (132,311)
1,620 = = = 1,620
990,000 = = - 990,000
51,150 = = = 51,150
(16,743) = = - (16,743)
2,648,048 161,117 280,574 4,619416 7,709,155

348,669

4,270,747

4,619,416

4,165,523

455,781

(1,888)

4,619,416
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28 RESERVES (Continued) 28 f#iE 2

Company
¥iN/NE|
Currency
Share translation Retained

premium difference earnings Total
RiDEE EWERER REEZEF st
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BT T

Balance at RZZZTRF

1 January 2005 —A—BZ&#% 619,915 - 113,408 733,323
Profit for the year FEHF| - - 387,827 387,827
Issue of shares BITRRD

— placements — R 957,865 - - 957,865

— employee share — B BB ERT S 42,000 - - 42,000

options scheme

Share issue expenses RE1DEEATRI (21,206) - - (21,206)
Employee share options scheme {& & R+ 21

—value of services provided —EBRBER 23,447 - - 23,447
Payment of dividends SRS - - (177,531) (177,531)
Balance at RZZZTRF

31 December 2005 +=—A=+—Bz&% 1,622,021 - 323,704 1,945,725
Representing — K-

2005 Final dividend BER-TZTRF

proposed REARR S 295,143

Others Hih 28,561

323,704
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28 RESERVES (Continued)

Balance at 1 January 2006

premium
RAD (B
HK$'000
BT

RZTZRF

Share

28 @& @

translation
differences
EMELEE

Company
ZN/NG|
Currency
Retained
earnings
REEZEF
HK$°000
BEFT

Total
st
HK$°000
Ver

HK$'000
BT

—A—BZ&#% 1,622,021 - 323,704 1,945,725
Profit for the year FEHF| - - 492,376 492,376
Currency translation difference &#E K =58 - (45,570) - (45,570)
Issue of shares BT
— placements — R 990,000 - - 990,000
— employee share — B B BT 2
options scheme 51,150 - - 51,150
Share issue expenses RE1DEEATRI (16,743) - - (16,743)
Employee share options scheme {& 8 %2
— value of services provided —EBRBER 1,620 - - 1,620
Payment of dividends SRS - - (427,454) (427,454)
Balance at 31 December 2006 R=ZZ /N4
+ZA=+—Bz&% 2,648,048 (45,570) 388,626 2,991,104
Representing — K-
2006 Final dividend BR-TTRF
proposed RNERAR S 348,669
Others Eith 39,957
388,626
Note: Bt

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are required
to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after offsetting prior
year losses) to the statutory reserves and enterprise expansion fund,
at rates determined by their respective boards of directors. The
statutory reserves can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be
utilised for the issuance of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise
expansion fund can be utilised for the development of business
operations. During the year ended 31 December 2006, the boards
of directors of the Company’s subsidiaries in Mainland China
appropriated an aggregate amount of approximately HK$7,103,000
(2005: HK$20,636,000) to the statutory reserves and determined
not to make any appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund.

12 BRI B KRR AR AT B AN A R AR B K BERK 3L
K2 B AR AR ERTBIG SN (EEEBTF
EEiE%) PRE—SNEECHERCEZER
& HERDBEETEESSERE AT A AERKE
BEFERHESRERTAR MEEERESA
AAEERER - RBEE-_TTF+-A=1+—
BIEFE ARRIZFRAAERBARZESE R
B EET,103,000 T (ZETHE B
20,636,00070) EEEFERRETSEREDLE
BRERED
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29 OTHER GAINS 29 Hilgzs
2006 2005
—BERE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
B F T BEFT
Excess of acquirer’s interest WE AR &R
over cost of acquisition WK 7N 2 5/1E 199,803 191,688
Fair value gains on investment REMH 2 N EKER
properties 261,414 14,232
Government grants (i) BT B () 44,314 56,074
505,531 261,994
Note: Hist:
(i) This represents grants received from government bureaus in Mainland (i)  HETIRERBEIRERTHE < #8)
China.
30 EXPENSES BY NATURE 30 FMEIPZHAX
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing costs and X BIEHEK AR HE RTHHERKA AR —K
general and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: FRATERX 9ran T
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Advertising costs EERY 159,280 175,130
Amortisation of land costs o 3 A AR EE 8 9,177 15,721
Auditor’s remuneration ZEET & 3,450 2,350
Depreciation of properties and M R ETE
equipment 22,117 16,284
Direct operating expenses arising AT R EMREE 2
from investment properties that BEELERY
—generated rental income —EEHASRA 1,699 1,342
—did not generate rental income —WEEEHAS WA 3,491 3,121
Employees’ benefits costs (including EER@FIKA (BIECFESHE)
Directors’ emoluments) (F1a£31)
(Note 317) 240,390 187,528
Loss on sale of properties and HEMERREERE
equipment 18,681 7,047
Net exchange (gain)/loss BN (W) /EiaFa
(included in general and GrA—REITHFAS)
administrative expenses) (111,373) 8,483
Operating lease rental in respect M EEHERS
of premises 12,467 9,296
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 ES#EFIREX (BEEENE)
DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS)

2006 2005

ZEERF —ZTTRF

HK$000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Salaries and allowances e RoERL 154,577 89,838

Sales commission and bonus HEME RIEA 58,207 56,465
Share-based payments (Share DARRAD BERE 2 (B

options granted) (BERHZBERE) 1,620 23,447

Pension costs RIKE AR

— Defined contribution plans — REHEREE 25,842 17,677

— Provision for long-service —REARIS SR E
payment 144 101
240,390 187,528

(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to
join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF
Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of the
Group (the employer) and its employees make monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation.
The monthly contributions of each of the employer and
employees are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 and thereafter
contributions are voluntary.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in mainland China, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for
its employees in mainland China. The Group’s employees
make monthly contributions to the plans at approximately
8% of the relevant income (comprising salaries, allowances
and bonus), while the Group contributes 12% to 22% of
such income and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions beyond the contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the aggregate
amount of the employer contributions made by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$25,842,000 (2005:
HK$17,677,000).

(a) BATRAE — REMKGE

AEBEEEBEEELHSE —TEH (U
BN ABRE 2 EEMEGETE Bsa s R
BertEl ([REesTEl]) BEAESE
AEE (BEEX) REEESAAKRARGIEATE
EBIFTRES BiR%IEB WA Z5% %
EEE AR EEREBMEZSAHK
EREAEBE1,0007T MZHREE1,0007T
LA 2 B SR EI B B FR M o

IR BIARE 2 ARMTE AR B AERNF
N2 BERE—(EhRBRRER 2 RAETE
AEBEESAREABEUA (BEFHFE =2
BE R AEAL) 408 % ST BIfE 50 AL E Al
BZEWA12%ZE22 % RN BRiE LE
O AEE W EEGEERRASNRE
E-RRE 2 RAFBIRESPRNERZ
2ERIKE

BE-_TZA E+_A=+—HILFE
HifR - AN EE L 2 B E HRBRENER
25,842,0007T (=B E 14 £#17,677,000
) =
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 EE#EFIREX (BEEENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EE=MS
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31 HE_TT A FT_A=1T—HILFE &
December 2006 is set out below: EZMeERIT:

Employer’s

Salaries contribution

and Share-based  to pension

Name of Director allowance  payments scheme

EEHER

ek R KEEE
e =331 ERNE A st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFor BEFr BT EEFrT  BETr

Executive directors HITESE

Mr. Au Wai Kin BB A - 240 - 12 252

Mr. Chen Chang Ying fREARSTE - 1,899 - - 1,899

Mr. Tam Lai Ling BRELLE - 4,520 - 12 4,532

Mr. Wu Jiesi HRERLE - 7,510 - 12 7522

Mr. Chu Mang Yee RIREE = = = = =

Mr. Xiang Bin H L - 2,000 - 12 2,012

Ms. Xiao Yan Xia ERELL - 2,512 - 94 2,606
- 18,681 - 142 18,823

Non-executive directors FEHITES

Mr. Hu Yongmin (i) B ST AE () = = = = =

Ms. Chen Xiaohong (i) FR/NT 22 = () = = = = =

Mr. Shafran Steven MeEX BN ST - - 1,620 - 1,620
- - 1,620 - 1,620

Independent non-executive BAFHITES

directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David FEESLE 150 - - - 150

Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARESE 150 - - - 150

Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip P4 150 - - - 150

450 - - - 450
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 28 EES#EFIRK (BEESENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b) ES=ME &)
The remuneration of every director for the year ended HE_TTRFT-_A=1+—HILFE §F
31 December 2005 is set out below: Ed oI O

Employer's

Salaries contribution

and Share-based  to pension

Name of Director allowance  payments scheme

L ES ]

#ER  ROK  keitE
He BE O ORR 2#R @t
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000
BETFT BETT BETT BETT  BETE

Executive directors HITESE

Mr. Au Wai Kin BRIERSAE - 240 - 12 252

Mr. Chen Chang Ying fREARSTE - 1,185 - - 1,185

Mr. Chu Mang Yee Kokt - - = = -

Mr. Tam Lai Ling BRELLE - 2,530 7,400 8 9,938

Mr. Wu Jiesi HREBLE - 3,361 11,187 8 14,556

Mr. Xiang Bin H L - 2,008 - 12 2,020

Ms. Xiao Yan Xia ERELL - 970 - 37 1,007
- 10,294 18,587 77 28,958

Non-executive directors FEHITES

Ms. Chen Xiaohong (i) R/ NG 22 (1) = = = = =

Mr. Hu Yongmin (i) TR ST AE() = = = = =

Mr. Shafran Steven MeEX BN ST - - 4,860 - 4,860
- - 4,860 - 4,860

Independent non-executive BAFHITES

directors

Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David FEESLE 100 - - - 100

Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver EARESE 100 - - - 100

Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip Fribi s A 100 - - - 100

300 - - - 300

Note: (i) Mr. Hu Yongmin resigned on 10 November 2006 and  Ffzt: () MHBSEAER-TTNF+—A+HET BRI4IL
Ms. Chen Xiaohong resigned on 23 June 2006. TRZTERFAAT=HEE

During the year, Mr. Chu Mang Yee waived emoluments of — F A K& k% £ MREHB 240,000 T2 #i<€ (ZTTH
HK$240,000 (2005: HK$240,000). T 7%240,000 7T) ©
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31 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS COSTS (INCLUDING 31 EE#EFIREX (BEEENE) @
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(c) Five highest paid individuals ()0 EEBSHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in REEAEERARSFALEE (ZET
the Group for the year are certain directors whose TF:RR)ETESFS KEZHMEER EX
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. FR25Iz T ie
32 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 32 BATSURA\ R R A
2006 2005
ZEBBRF —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Interest expense: FEmx:
—on bank loans wholly repayable ~ —ZERAFRBH(EE
within five years EIRTTE R 261,991 231,670
— on senior notes not wholly —TNERAFNEHEE
repayable within five years BRI 220,537 31,247
Total borrowing costs incurred Fg R 2 HEE KA 482,528 262,917
Less: Amount capitalised as part of i B FEIERE R Y2 2D
the cost of properties under BN 2 IR
development (397,720) (202,951)
84,808 59,966
Interest income from bank ERITHI B U A (26,814) (17,382)
Net finance costs R DN 57,994 42,584
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32 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS (Continued)

The average interest rates of borrowing costs capitalised for the
year ended 31 December 2006 was approximately 6.9% (2005:
5.9%) per annum.

33 TAXATION

(a)

(b)

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

Other income tax

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
March 2016. Subsidiaries in the British Virgin Islands are
incorporated under the International Business Companies Acts
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly, are exempted
from British Virgin Islands income taxes.

Subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are
subject to Mainland China enterprise income tax at the rate
of 33% (2005: 33%) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

32

33

BB ARBAE &)

REE-_ZTF+-_A=T—BILEE ERxE
AHEERANFHFENELNR6.9% (ZTTH
£:59%)°

BiIE
(@) BEREB

EBENERIIHBE—_TEE+ A=+
— A Z AT ERREFIZE17.5% (Z2ThH
F:17.5%) BT KB o

(b) EMFEH

AARERRGABRERAEE TN
F=R-ERBRELEESRINMB AR IR
BN R BB B 3 N RDARE AL #
It BEEA R B R X R B TS

BE—TEAF+-AS+—AILER AR
AR B AR AT E KO 2 F1533%
(CBTHE:33%) ZHEMRFEARE
KPR
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REVEHRERMTEE

33 TAXATION (Continued) 33 #IE &)
() Mainland China land appreciation tax (c) FEIARRELMIBESR
Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at progressive R B R B IR (B Rt 13t 38 (E - BN S 553
rate ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land EFfGEFIENKRATNAER (BELMER
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible s R AN) 12 RHERIE30% Z60%
expenditures including costs of land and development and 1ze

construction expenditures.

2006 2005
—BEAE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Current tax REATIIE
Hong Kong profits tax BTG (7,282) 17,426
Mainland China enterprise H B A RE RIS EL
income tax 513,269 484,998
Mainland China land AR B A - Hb 32 EFY
appreciation tax 98,093 36,518
_______ 604,080 ......>38942
Transfer from/(to) deferred tax g, (EE) ELERIE
Hong Kong profits tax BBFIEH 7,650 (7,650)
Mainland China enterprise F B A RE ZEFTISEL
income tax 20,354 (78,117)
Mainland China land AR B A B £ b 3B Y
appreciation tax 205,274 158,271
_______ 233278 72,504
837,358 611,446
Share of the jointly controlled entity’s taxation for the year HE_ZZRFT-_A=+—HILEFED
ended 31 December 2006 of approximately HK$ 150,926,000 HEEHIE ERIEA) 475 150,926,0007T
(2005: HK$78,866,000 ) is included in the income statement (ZT TR B%78,866 00073) WE KB
as share of profits of and other gains relating to a jointly BWERATIED 15— RIS B 28 &
controlled entity. Hfh g e
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33 TAXATION (Continued) 33 #lE (&)

() Mainland China land appreciation tax (Continued) (c) FEIARELHIBESR (&)
REE 2 BB AR N EIRR S OF A RN
DEARN R EAE 2 RSB AMER &
B

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated

companies as follows:

2006 2005
—EERE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Profit before tax BrFE AR F 2,461,536 1,812,627
Less: Share of profit of A ME— TR HE
and other gains EH B8R
relating to a jointly RE M
controlled entity (128,343) (191,509)
2,333,193 1,621,118
Tax calculated at domestic TR BB Z &
tax rates applicable to HERBEAFERAE
profits in the respective ZHE
countries 764,073 514,020
Income not subject to tax NEEION (166,473) (68,297)
Expenses not deductible TAHH 2 X
for tax 16,838 19,245
Land appreciation tax ARE R BT
deductible for calculation BBz T ER
of income tax purposes (100,111) (64,281)
Utilisation of previously BABERTER
unrecognised tax losses BIBEE (705) (1,492)
Deferred tax asset not RABRZIEIERIIE & B
recognised 20,369 17,462
533,991 416,657
Land appreciation tax T IRER 303,367 194,789
837,358 611,446

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 33% (2005:
32%). The increase is caused by a change in the profitability
of the Group’s subsidiaries in the respective jurisdictions.

IEFEHEE33% (ZFETRF:32%)
F T RN A EBR AR R AR 2B AR

Z BN B R
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34 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

35

OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$492,376,000 (2005: HK$387,827,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit

attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity RATRIEREE A
holders of the Company FE(R

Weighted average number of BEITE BRI
ordinary shares in S8 (FRR)

issue ("000)
Basic earnings per share BRERZER (BET)
(HK$ per share)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company
has 5,036,000 share options outstanding during the year ended
31 December 2006, which are dilutive potential ordinary shares.
Calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could
have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average daily
market share price of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to the outstanding share
options. The number of shares calculated as above is compared
with the number of shares that would have been issued assuming
the exercise of the share options.
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34 AAERERSAAEGi@RF

AAFIRIERFE AR EKA492,376,0007T
(ZZZTRHF:78%387,827,0007T) RANA &8I 7
R Rk

BiRET
E=N
SREABFTYREAA RSB ARG

VAR B 31T E B A IR I 8IS o

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$'000
BEFT

HK$'000
BETFT

1,553,752 1,217,323
1,228,297 1,075,707
1.27 1.13

B

FTESREERTIR BB ETTBR 2 NET
HHEL AR ABRRAE LSS ) 2 EmRE
BB - ARFAREBEE_TTEEF+_A=1+—
H -/ 55,036,0000% B #5E % h 2 M RITEEE
A o 5 E YRR A AR 1T BB ARAR P A 2 RBERE 2
EEEED AUETREAATE (BTARD
AR 2 B A RE) W2 R 2 8B - EX
FstE 2 IR BB TR B R A T M B 31T
ZRRE B R



35 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 35 BiEEM =
Diluted (Continued) BE (B

2006 2005
—BEXRE “TTRF

HK$'000 HK$°000
BETFT BHFT

Profit attributable to equity holders AR FEIRHER B A

of the Company i3 fapintal 1,553,752 1,217,323
Weighted average number of BEITEER 2 IR
ordinary shares in issue ('000) 58 (FRR) 1,228,297 1,075,707
Adjustments for share MR EE (F15)
options ("000) 2,896 1,971
Weighted average number STHEBREERRN
of ordinary shares for diluted T EAR N E
earnings per share ('000) (FB) 1,231,193 1,077,678
Diluted earnings per share BREERA
(HK$ per share) (BET) 1.26 1.13
36 DIVIDENDS 36 IRE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T M F T
Interim dividend paid of BN EREERE R
HK$0.108 (2005: HK$0.0975) PEH0.108T (ZE TR 4F:
per ordinary share 75%£0.09757T) 132,311 117,351
Proposed final dividend of FORAEIR SR MR
HK$0.271 (2005: HK$0.242) 0271 (ZE TR F:
per ordinary share 7B¥80.2427T) 348,669 295,143
480,980 412,494
The proposed final dividends have to be approved by shareholders BRI BRI RN G4 B2 RAT 2 BB S
at Annual General Meeting subsequent to year end. The financial RE FIE-RZTERF+A=1T—HZMH
statements as at 31 December 2006 have not reflected such R A S R 2 S AT AR B

dividend payable.
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37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 37 HERBZESE

2006
—EERE
HK$’000
B F T
Profit before taxation REFTSHIRATEF] 2,461,536
Adjustments for: A
— Interest income —F BUEA (26,814)
— Finance costs — BATS R AR 84,808
— Share-based payments — AR R 2 (B A
(Share options granted) (BERHZBERE) 1,620
— Share of profit of and other — D {h—FEEREHEE
gains relating to a jointly e ) B E At s
controlled entity (128,343)
— Share of loss/(profit) of — D {h—EEE QR
an associate &8, Cal) 80
— Depreciation of properties S ENE i
and equipment 22,117
— Loss on sale of properties and —HEMERREERE

equipment (see below) (RT30) 18,681

— Loss on disposal of equity —HERMBARZ

interest in subsidiary ARARE RS 2 18 1,116
— Amortisation of land costs — b B AN 9,177
— Fair value gains on —REWELFERR

investment properties (261,414)
— Amortisation of issuance costs — BT AN R B

and premium of senior notes B 8,148

— Excess of acquirer’s interest — W s m W

over cost of acquisition A 2 30 (199,803)
— Net exchange gain —[E R e 5 (111,373)

Changes in working capital HEEEY (TEEWE

(excluding the effects of FERGAKRBEZ
acquisition and exchange EHZER)
differences on consolidation):
— Land costs — T HBAAR (1,084,160)
— Properties for sale — A E 2 471,805
— Accounts receivable — FEULER X (13,255)

— Prepayments, deposits and —TaRFRIE e REAM
other current assets MENE B 787,335

— Accounts payable — ETERER (577,312)
— Land cost payables — PR 3R (1,201,931)
— Deferred revenue —IREWRA 1,609,971
— Accruals and other payables — R IE R E A R R IE (78,923)
— Mainland China business tax — FERT R B R B 2 7Y
payable (130,626)
Cash generated from operations KREMSZRE 1,662,440
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2005
—ZTTRF

HK$'000
Ver

1,812,627

(17,382)
59,966

23,447

(191,509)
(44)
16,284

7,047

15,721
(14,232)
1,685

(191,688)

(478,212)
(18,797)
(8,675)

(29,412)
127,797
(27,663)
(605,845)
(89,807)

65,355

456,663




37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

38

(Continued)

37

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of properties and
equipment comprise:

Net book amount BRHEHE

Loss on sale of properties HEMHE N EEE
and equipment

Proceeds from sale of SHEYHE KRBTSR

properties and equipment

CONTINGENCIES

(a

statements are as follows:

Guarantees given to s E AR E
banks for mortgage Mz EXREMH
facilities granted I ERIm ARTT
to certain buyers of the  #EH Z &R
Group's properties

Guarantees given to HHTE AR 2 RTT
banks for bank ERmBITER
borrowings of Z R
subsidiaries

38

Contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial

Consolidated

o

2006

—gTAE

HK$'000
BT

5,297,090

BLEMBZERE @

RESRERAN HEMERREZASFIRERE:

2006 2005
—EBAE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
19,381 8,373
(18,681) (7,047)
700 1,326

HAER

(a) UWMPRUBHREPIELBEBZIABBNOT:

Company

NG
2006
—ERARF
HK$000
BEF T

2005
—ZTTREF
HK$'000
BT

2005
—ZTRF
HK$'000
BT

4,023,544 - =

= 2,374,790 1,423,071

5,297,090

4,023,544 2,374,790 1,423,071
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38 CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 38 HAEE
(b) The Group's share of contingent liabilities of the jointly (b) WARBER EX 2 AREEBEHRIZHIEE
controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above, is as ZEAEE (MIFE15) T
follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
ZBEXF —TTHF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BHEF T
Guarantees given to banks T E KA ER
for mortgage facilities W% 2 B RR RIS
granted to certain buyers B MR TR
of the jointly controlled 2R
entity’s properties 241,892 191,388
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38 CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

(9

Nambour Properties Limited (“Nambour”) and the project
company of the Gallopade Park project (the “Gallopade
Project Company”), each of which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, together with Guangdong
Zhujiang Investment Company Limited (“Zhujiang
Investment”), an affiliate of the Group, and another individual
(the “Individual Defendant”), have been sued by Guangzhou
Municipality Tianhe Technology Park Development Company
Limited (“Tianhe Development”) in connection with the sale
of the site of the Gallopade Park project in Guangzhou (the
“Gallopade Site”) by the joint venture company (the “JV")
established by Zhujiang Investment and Tianhe Development
to the Gallopade Project Company. The Group holds 100%
of the equity in the Gallopade Project Company through
Nambour. Tianhe Development has alleged that (i) Zhujiang
Investment prejudiced its rights as a minority shareholder of
the JV by procuring the JV to sell the Gallopade Site to the
Gallopade Project Company without its consent and (i)
Nambour is jointly liable for its economic loss by accepting
the sale. Tianhe Development claims damages for the value
of the Gallopade Site and approximately RMB32 million in
respect of the amount that was paid by Tianhe Development
for the acquisition of the Gallopade Site, as well as a
reinstatement of its rights under the JV's shareholders’
agreement. The Group believes that (i) the allegation by Tianhe
Development in respect of the disposal of the Gallopade Site
is invalid as the JV has received monetary compensation for
the disposal and an earn-out entitlement from the Gallopade
Project Company; (i) Tianhe Development does not have
sufficient evidence to establish Nambour’s liabilities in the
shareholders’ dispute between Zhujiang Investment and
Tianhe Development; and (jii) Tianhe Development does not
have a sufficient basis to claim the amount of damages
claimed by it. In November 2006, the trial court of the
Guangdong Provincial Court ordered (i) Nambour, Zhujiang
Investment and the Individual Defendant to jointly and
severally pay to the JV approximately RMB144 million plus
interest; (i) Zhujiang Investment to pay to the JV approximately
RMB308 million plus interest; (iii) the Gallopade Project
Company to pay to the JV approximately RMB4 million plus
interest; and (iv) that all other claims of Tianhe Development
be rejected. The defendants are in process of appealing the
court’s decision. Based on the advice of the Group’s legal
advisors, the Directors will vigorously defend the case and
therefore no provision has been made in these financial
statements.

38 HARE @)

(0)

FEEEEARAR ([ME]) UEBESTEEZ
BERAR([BER]) AARRIZEE T AR
BN R OA] T R AT R R B R AR AR A A
([RA]) eEmtE BINKIIRERR AR
([ER#%])) (BEEZEBERR]) AR —IB
WEAEBE—FRREMNKAIREEE 3R
BRAR ([RHEFEE]) HEBSREMN 2R
([BESHhR]) BHRE R IRE BB R A
SERBEEEEHRRIBER R 2B
ABOHFEBERCERTREASRRE L &5
SHR - i EREREHEE 2 /N R
7 (il P R R S bt S A i 75 HEE & 5 Bl
FEHEEBR - RN ERE B S IR A
R¥3,2008 THiE R BN BRIREE AR}
BB IR ek 2 T A= BB A() KA Fa e
PABE HEE SR K AR E R
H B S S 88 ERBE0 ()R
WARABRIL A R K 2 B R T b A 2 475
BRABEHEEE: RNRALKRE EHE
BEREZRNEE- R T F+— A"
BREHA ARERBS0)@EE KRB
W AR RIAARE 1 AMBTT IR S
(i BRI S N R0 A R 3. 08 BT INF 8.5 (i)
BETARATAREATETTINF S R(iv)IE
BRI 2 R E A E IR IEBLART 2 HIRIR
HEF-ERAEERZEMZER 5@
EERERALREFNE ALETENA
B R R P EITIER.

)
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REVEHRERMTEE

39 COMMITMENTS 39 KiE
(a) Capital commitments () BEXEE
Capital expenditures at the balance sheet date but not yet REZEBRREE ZERAZOT:

incurred are as follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EBBREF —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BEFT
Contracted but not BRIAERAR:
provided for
— Property construction — RS A
costs 74,719 90,134
— Capital contribution to — R TR HIEE
ajointly controlled BRE R
entity 112,716 100,980
— Acquisition of further —#E—FUIE R
interest in a jointly THIE S 2 Em
controlled entity 135,000 129,808
— Acquisition of land and —EETHEAEEE
equity interests in i R AR
certain Mainland
China entities 1,531,117 955,903
— Capital contribution —FEI T 2 R
to a newly acquired %IJﬁEEZ§$E§K
jointly controlled
entity 241,005 -
2094557 1,276,825
Authorised but not EEREERETAY
contracted for
— Land costs — iR 168,160 145,874
— Property construction B /ES =T FIN
costs 1,528,236 1,460,793
_____ 1,696,396 _..1.606,667
3,790,953 2,883,492
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39 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 39 KiE @)

(a) Capital commitments (Continued) (a) BEXRFEE (&)
The Group’s share of capital commitments of a jointly WARBIEIE 32 RSB —F R =S
controlled entity (Note 15), not included in the above, is as HEE 2 H A (FIE15 ) R
follows:

Consolidated

wE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Contracted but not EETAMERARR
provided for
— Land costs — iR 7,967 105,348
— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A 165,880 231,271
_amsar 336619
Authorised but not BEIREERTAN
contracted for
— Land costs — iR 94,595 90,520
— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A 986,399 1,282,219
_____ 1080994 15372739
1,254,841 1,709,358
The Company has no capital commitment as at 31 December RARRZEZERFT_A=+—HAEE
2006 (2005: Nil). KEE(CETRF )
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A SRR

39 COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) Property development commitments

Property development expenditures at the balance sheet date
but not yet incurred are as follows:

Contracted but not ERIHERARK
provided for
— Property contraction costs B /ES =T @IN

Authorised but not BIREERTN
contracted for
— Land costs — A A

— Property construction costs — —#)3 SR A

The Company has no property development commitment as
at 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

() Operating lease commitments

The Group has operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating lease are as follows:

Amounts payable THIEARZARN 2 FI8
— Within one year ——%FR
— Within two to five years —ZZhFR
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39 EiE @
(b) YIEBERIE
REHE B MARELE 2 MEBRAEHSAT:
Consolidated

e
2006 2005

N —TTHE
HK$000 HK$000
BT EMTFTT

_____ 3,656,421 _ Dby
1,346,251 739,044
16,230,209 14,221,557
.. 17,576,460 &5/l
23,232,881 20,637,223

ADNTR=BBAF T A=+—ALED
EURAR (CFTITH) -

() EEHERRE

REERZ N ABEEME 2 TR EHgE
HEBHEMA K LHEAE-RBE NI
HARBEZZEENESNT:

Consolidated
we
2006 2005

N —TTHE
HK$000 HK$000
BT EMTFTT

33,910 8,152
136,159 26,795
170,069 34,947




39 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 39 KiE @)

(c) Operating lease commitments (Continued) () ReHERE @)
The Company has no operating lease commitment as at 31 RRABRZBERF+ A=+ —HIEL
December 2006 (2005: Nil). EHERE (CZTRF ) -

(d) Future minimum rental payments receivable (d) RRBEEWRHEESIE
The Group leased out certain investment properties under REBRBAEHEE LRSS TREMHE KR
operating leases. The future minimum rental receivable under TRAIHEHG S E 2 RRSRERES AT :

non-cancellable operating leases is as follows:

Consolidated

o)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZThHEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BEEFT
Within one year —FR 48,208 44,208
In the second to fifth years E_EERF 173,879 143,837
Over five years FHFELAE 78,957 81,524
301,044 269,569
The Company has no future rental receivable as at 31 RABRZEEARF+ZA=T—HIWEE
December 2006 (2005: Nil). fAIARREWEE (ZSTHE E)-
40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 40 XEF5EH
(@) InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired the entire equity interest @ RZZEERE-—R KXEEUKHNE
in Guangzhou Xin Chang Jiang Development Limited, which #9,662,000 TR BUEEMFTRITERF
holds the land use rights of a plot of land in Huadu, BERAREIPIRAE R 522 BIE —IBAIR
Guangzhou, mainland China for a consideration of B EMAEED 2 Atz L i Ak

approximately HK$9,662,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BBz EEFERRAFEFEZWES
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R Az D2 BT
HK$'000
Ver
Purchase consideration BERE 9,662
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E
—shown as below —FRaAT (31,383)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs AT ERE 2 WEH EX R A Z 25 (21,721)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 EBEH @
(@) (Continued) (a) (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s

carrying
Fair value amount

AEE W B 2 REE
HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BEFT

Land costs and properties TR AR RBERPYE

under development 228,986 201,816
Other receivable E b FEUGRIE 83 83
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRSEEY 872 872
Short-term borrowings EHAEE (11,884) (11,884)
Other payable H fth e 3RIE (4,184) (4,184)
Land costs payable FEAT AR AR (177,408) (177,408)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (5,082) =
Net assets acquired BB EEFE 31,383 9,295
Purchase consideration BERE 9,662
Cash and cash equivalents BB RE R

acquired BeZEEY (872)
Cash outflow on acquisition U g R 2 35 & 8,790

(b) InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired a 72.14% equity interest by RZZTZERF—-—A XTEBULDHE
in Shanghai San Xiang Real Estate Development Limited, #19,515,0007c 2 REWIE DE=RFEEH
which holds the land use rights of a plot of land in Shanghai, BRARAAT2.14%BAE s Z A RHEE R
mainland China for a consideration of approximately RHRE g —IBRAM s T fERE-R_TF
HK$19,515,000. In December 2006, the Group acquired the NE+T B AREBEAGEET7,408,0007T 2
remaining 27.86% equity interest for a consideration of RBUEER T 227.86% e A iz -

approximately HK$7,408,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BEEEFERRATEAE 2 WET#E
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: RPN B0 2 FEE T
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BERE 26,923
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired B EEEFE . ATHE
—shown as below —FRET (44,591)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value BRATHESNE 2 WEH
over costs BN Z 5515 (17,668)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 ¥1BEEH »

(b) (Continued) (b)y (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHSFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount

Fair value WU B
AEE ZEREE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT
Properties and equipment LIEY &S 279 279
Land costs and properties THIER AN R BRI
under development 238,590 203,073
Other receivable H W RIE 283 283
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 306 306
Other payable H At fE 308 (187,176) (187,176)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (7,691) =
Net assets acquired BWREFEE 44,591 16,765
Purchase consideration BERE 26,923
Cash and cash equivalents BB RERRESE
acquired B (306)
Cash outflow on acquisition U BB 2 38 26,617
(©)  InJanuary 2006, the Group acquired the entire equity interest © RZEZEZTRF-—A AXEEBANLE
in Shanghai Long Jia Properties Limited, which possesses the #£19,324,000 T REWHE HEEZEXER
right to develop a land site in Shanghai, mainland China for AR IR R A R AEEE BN
a consideration of approximately HK$19,324,000. FE gz ke
Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s EWEEEFERRATEE 2 WS #
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R AR 2 B2 FET
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BERE 19,324
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E
— shown as below — SR (59,319)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs & AETE 2 W TSR A 2 515 (39,995)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 EBEH @
(¢ (Continued) (© (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s

carrying
amount

Fair value ALY
AFE ZERHEE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT

Land costs and properties THIER AN R BRI

under development 695,652 653,569
Other receivables H e kIR 23 23
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 6 6
Other payable H B (281,208) (281,208)
Land costs payable FEAT AR AR (353,066) (353,066)
Deferred taxation FEIERIE (2,088) =
Net assets acquired BRE EEFE 59,319 19,324
Purchase consideration BERE 19,324
Cash and cash equivalents BB RE R

acquired BeZEEY (6)
Cash outflow on acquisition U BB 2 38 19,318

(d) InJune 2006, the Group completed the acquisition of a 90% d RZZEZERERNA XEBTHULE
equity interest in Shanghai Ze Yu Properties Limited, which #6,957,000CRBUE DEZFEXBRA
possesses the right to develop a land site in Song Jiang District, Al 290% IRAHE R - % N AR —IERERI B
Shanghai, for a consideration of approximately BALR EBMTE 2 —1EAHe

HK$6,957,000.

Details of net assets acquired and the excess of acquirer’s BB EEFERRATETE 2 W
interest at fair value over costs are as follows: R R 2 BHFENT:
HK$'000
BT
Purchase consideration BENRE 6,957
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB EEFECATE
— shown as below — B~ (23,457)
Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair BATEFE 2 WEER
value over costs SRS 2 Eh 7 (16,500)
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40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 40 ¥1BEEH »

(d) (Continued) (d (&)
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as WHSFEE 2 BERBEWT:
follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount

Fair value WS
AFE ZERHEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT
Land costs and properties THIER AR
under development ERPYHE 273,430 252,988
Other receivable E el I8 15,459 15,459
Other payable H e B (113,026) (113,026)
Land costs payable FEAT L AR AR (147,691) (147,691)
Deferred taxation EEFIE (2,108) =
Net assets BEFE 26,064 7,730
Minority interest DEHRERETS (2,607)
Net assets acquired BRE EEFE 23,457
Cash outflow on acquisition U B B 2 38 i 6,957
() On 11 July 2006, the Group completed the acquisition of the REZZERFEA+T— B AEEZKREEZNE
100% equity interest in Karworld Holdings Limited EABRAR ([FAM]) (P EAmEMNEREES
(“Karworld”) a company with a development project in MEBRIEE 2 AF]) 2100%K A€ R ERE
Haizhu, Guangzhou, mainland China, for a consideration of #4,817,0007T°

approximately HK$4,817,000.

HK$'000

Ver

Purchase consideration BERE 4,817
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired BB AR RE AT E

—shown as below —FRaAT (108,736)

Excess of acquirer’s interest at fair value over costs R AFEFE 2 WEH RS R Z 35 (103,919)

axpREEARAR —2Ex558 ©) 183



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TSR MIEE

40 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(e)

(Continued)

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as

follows:

Properties and equipment

Land costs and properties
under development

Other receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Other payable

Land costs payable

Deferred taxation

Net assets acquired
Purchase consideration
Cash and cash equivalents

acquired

Cash outflow on acquisition

THIR AR ERTE

Eh fEWIA
REFREEEY
BN FIA
JEA5F £ 3 BR 7R
AR

BREBEEFE
BENE
BEMEZRERASEED

LodidiS el ke i
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WHEMELCBEERBENT:

Fair value

AFE
HK$'000
BT T

39

459,994

9,783

216
(281,439)
(65,220)
(14,637)

108,736

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount
W
ZEREE
HK$°000
BT T

39

399,099

9,783

216
(281,439)
(65,220)

62,478

4,817

(216)

4,601




41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41 BEANLERS

The Company is controlled by Mr. Chu Mang Yee, who owns RNRARARBKEELES ERBE_STRF+
approximately 52.5% to 54.3% (2005: 52.5% to 63.6%) of the A=t BULEFERBEAELS2.5%ZE54.3% (=
Company’s shares during the year ended 31 December 2006. The TTHF:52.5%E63.6%) A RIRID -8R TARD
remaining shares are widely held. MEMATEZRZE.
(a) The following significant transactions were carried (a) THARHEBEATETZEERS:
out with related parties:
Sales of goods and services Lo T R
2006 2005
—EBARE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BEEFT
Rental services to RUETREANRZ
a related company (i) THE ARG 692 2,625
Consultancy services to RUETREANRZ
related companies FARA AR5 - 4,828
Property management services 22 FRIEEAR]Z
to related companies (i) Y E IR AR () 4,652 -
5,344 7,453
Purchases of goods and services BB B R IRT

2006 2005
—gTAE —2EHE

HK$'000 HK$°000
BETFT BT

Property construction services  BFi@ARIRHZ ¥%E

from related companies (i) FREEAR () 1,475,868 3,092,000
Property design services from  BE:@ARIRHZ ¥

related companies (i) X ET AR ) 29,814 13,574
Communication network P EYNGIE A i

installation services from PIE L FERTE()

a related company (i) 11,161 15,235
Decoration services from BEATRMEZ

a related company (i) S EARTE ) 24,667 6,124
Office rental services from BEARREZMAE

related companies (i) TR E AR ) 4,974 5,648
Property management services BFi@ A RIREZ W%

from related companies (i) B RR T ) 49 4,159

1,546,533 3,136,740
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41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 41 FEALTRS @

(a) The following significant transactions were carried (a) THREBEATETZEERS: (#)
out with related parties: (Continued)

In May 2006, the Group entered into agreements with BJ
Huaxia to acquire BJ Huaxia’s equity interest in BJ
Dongfangwenhua and to purchase BJ Huaxia’s loans to BJ
Dongfanwenhua and a joint venture partner. The transaction
has not yet completed as at 31 December 2006. Details of
the transaction and deposit paid by the Group are set out in

R-ZFEXRFRA AEBEELRERR]
RPN SIAREI) SIAAE-PR &) 2N ]
g W RIE REER TIERR A XER —
FRREBHZERER-R_ET X F+_H
=+~ R ZRBEARTK-ZR 5 ZFFER
REED N2 E 2 FHEHN M8 -

Note 18.
Note: et
(i) These related companies are minority shareholders of certain () ZEWEERRRARBETHERTNIE
subsidiaries of the Company and subsidiaries of these minority IR Rz E D BARER AT B A R
shareholders.
(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as (b) W NEEALRENT:
follows:

2006
S i

2005
—ZTTRF
HK$'000
BEFT

HK$000
BETFT

e R E T
AR A BETHBAR
M DEAER R ZE DB

Due from related companies
Amount due from minority
shareholders of certain

subsidiaries of the Company  BREHMIB AR 2 3IE
and subsidiaries of these
minority shareholders 18,531 2,285
Due to an associate R /NG 5,343 5,146
Due to directors ENES
Mr. Chu Mang Yee TIRIE - 13,227
Mr. Au Wai Kin BUEEEEE - 664
- 13,891
Due to related companies FERTREE A A
Amount due to minority FERT AR RVE THIE A BH
shareholders of certain DEIRR KR E
subsidiaries of the DERROME A A
Company and ZHIA
subsidiaries of these
minority shareholders
— purchase consideration —BERE - 144,284
— advances —#8R 103,398 122,078
103,398 266,362
Due to a jointly controlled JER FE R E e
entity 1,037,287 148,117
Due to a holding company FER — AR A BIRIA - 18,997
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41 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Amounts due from/to related parties were as

(9]

(d)

follows: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had accounts payable
of approximately HK$344,617,000 (2005: HK$449,404,000)
due to subsidiaries of minority shareholders of certain
subsidiaries of the Company in respect of property
construction fees.

As at 31 December 2006, all outstanding balances with
related companies, an associate and a jointly controlled entity
were unsecured, non-interest bearing and without pre-
determined repayment terms.

Pledges and guarantees provided to banks for
related parties are as follows:

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$237,449,000
(2005: HK$233,442,000) of the Group’s investment
properties, approximately HK$10,926,000 (2005: nil) of the
Group's completed properties for sale, and approximately
HK$82,562,000 (2005: HK$150,945,000) of the Group's land
use rights were pledged as collateral for bank loans borrowed
by a jointly controlled entity.

Key management compensation:

Salaries and allowances e RoREL
Share-based payments LARR R it 2 (B A

(Share options granted) (B 2 BB E)
Pension costs RIRESHAR

41 BEANLTES 2

(b) EW NEEALREMNT: (@)

(c)

R-ZERF+—A=1+—B AEBEMNK
ARETHBRARLEBRZHBRRZY
EEEBNEN344,617,000 (ZFZTH
& 7 #449,404,0007T) ©

REZZEZRE+-A=1+—H HE@EEQF
— RSN A R — RIS 2 204
IR %8 R I B TA T B R

REEALARTELZERRERD
T

R-_EBEEZRNE+_A=+—8"'18
KIRA)EH237,449,000T (ZETHEF:
75%233,442,0007T) 2 N EIRE Y-
75%10,926,000 L (ZZFREF &) 2
AEBEBAJHEBEEZERMERYD
E#82,562,000 L (ZETHF B
150,945,0007T) 2 A& E i A - {EA
—FE RIS E AT ERNRITER Z R R

(d) EEEEEHRM:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TThHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BET T
19,131 10,594
1,620 23,447

142 77
20,893 34,118
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 42 EEMBATFE
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December NTARZZZRFT_A=T—HAZFEWNEA
2006: AlEE:
Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
AEER ML R E EERTRAZRE rEEEGRERDL  EEEK
Directly  Indirectly
HE L
Hopson Development British Virgin US$2,000 100% - Investment holding
International Limited slands 2,000%7T REER
RERRBIRBRAF REETHES
Archibald Properties British Virgin Us$2 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited Islands 2% REZR
FEEXERAA EERUEHE
Beijing Hopson Beifang Mainland China RMB1,000,000 - 49% (i) Provision of
Education and HEIRRE ARH1,000,0007 triaining and
Technology Limited consultancy
TREELFHE services
RE NG| RERAEIIR
HEHN
Beijing Hopson Beifang Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate AR 12,000,000% 75 development
Development Limited * MEER
EREE T FHE
HEBRAA
Beijing Hopson Lu Zhou Mainland China RMB463,370,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate AR AR 463,370,000 development
Development Limited * MEER
ItRaEgMEE
HEBRAA
Beijing Hopson YuJing Mainland China US$12,000,000 - 100%  Property
Real Estate Development LN 12,000,000% 75 development
Limited * MEER
EREERRFEE
HEBRAA
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Name of company

NAEH

Beijing Zhujiang Century
Property Management

Limited #
TRRTHEYEER
BRAR

Chia Lung Group
Company Limited
EEEEERAA

Dynawell Investment
Limited
BAMREBR AR

Ever New Properties
Limited
B EFBRAR

Funland Properties
Limited
RREFARAR

Guangdong Esteem
Property Services
Limited #

ERESNERBARAR

Guangdong Hopson
Dijing Real Estate
Co. Ltd. *

ERAEFREME
ARAR

Guangdong Hopson

Hong Jing Real Estate

Company Limited #
ERAENREHE
BRAR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Samoa
TR

Hong Kong

Hong Kong
BA

British Virgin
Islands
RBRUHS

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB5,000,000
ARHS5,000,0007

US$6,500,000
6,500,000 7T

HK$10,000
#%10,0007

HK$2 ordinary
HK$3 non-voting
deferred shares (i)

BT Bk

BRI TERSE
ERIRG)

Us$2

25T

HK$5,000,000
#1#5,000,0007T

US$25,000,000
25,000,000 7

RMB4,069, 191
AR#4,069,1917¢

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Percent

age of equity

interest attributable

tot

he Group

FEEEERERDL

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

50% (i)

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
management
NEER

Investment holding
REAER

Investment holding
REAER

Investment holding
and property
investment

REZBRRDERE

Investment
holding
REME

Property
management
NEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42 EXEMBATIFE @

Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
DRAER MR REELE — ERTRARRE AEEREREESIE  EEXHK
Directly  Indirectly
Hi# &
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB83,000,000 - 100%  Property
Lejing Real Estate Co. HEIRRE AR #83,000,0007 development
Limited * MEER
ERALLRFHE
BRARA
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB41,532,852 - 90%  Property
Minghui Real Estate HEIRRE AE#41,532,8527T development
Limited ' MEER
ERALHEFME
BRAR
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China RMB41,500,000 - 100%  Property
Yuehua Real Estate AR AR#41,500,0007T development
Limited * MEER
BRAEMERE
BRAR
Guangdong Mainland China RMB93,500,018 - 100%  Property
Huajingxincheng HEIRRE AE#93,500,0187C development
Real Estate Limited # MEER
ERESFHEME
BRAR
Guangdong Huanan Mainland China RMB464,898,684 - 99%  Property
New City Real Estate HEIRRE AR 464,898,6847C development
Limited ' MEER
EREMITAFME
BRARA
Guangdong Huanan Real Mainland China RMB48,046,856 - 70%  Property
Estate Limited ' AR AR#48,046,8567T development
EREFFHEERDA NEHR
Guangdong Jinan Real Mainland China RMB65,084,340 = 90%  Property
Estate Limited ' AR ARE65,084,3407T development
BREBEHERRAA NEER
Guangdong New Tai An Mainland China RMB19,100,000 = 100%  Property
Real Estate Limited * REIARE AE#19,100,0007T development
ERNRTEHEERAR NEHR
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Guangzhou Hopson
Cuijing Real Estate
Limited !

EMaERRRHE
BRARA

Guangzhou Esteem
Property Agency
Limited @

EMTRENERE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu
Real Estate Limited '
EMaERTRiIE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Junjing
Real Estate Limited '

BMa LSRR E
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson Keji
Garden Real Estate
Limited '

BN E EREEFHE
BRAT

Guangzhou Hopson
Qinghui Real Estate
Limited !

EMatEEREtE
BRAR

Guangzhou Hopson
Qingyuan Water
Supply Limited @

BMNE EFREK
BRAR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB53,550,000
ARH53,550,0007T

RMB1,010,000
ARH1,010,0007

RMB42,500,000
A& #42,500,0007T

RMB221,670,000
AK#221,670,0007T

RMB133,340,000
AK#133,340,0007T

RMB42,287,624
AR#42,287,6247C

RMB3,000,000
ARH3,000,0007

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
AEEEERERDL
Directly  Indirectly
HE Gk

- 97%
- 100%
- 100%
- 95%
- 95%
- 100%
- 100%

axplREEARLAR —28x558 ©) 191

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property agency
WERE

Property
development
MEHR

Property
development
MERR

Property
development

UE

Property
development

E

Water supply
oK
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Place of Issued Percentage of equity
incorporation and fully interest attributable
Name of company and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
AREB MR R & E B BRTRBERE AEEREREESIE  EEXHK
Directly  Indirectly
Hi# &
Guangzhou Hopson Yihui Mainland China RMB131,420,019 - 100%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR ARH131,420,0197¢ development
BNE ERE i E NERR
BRAR
Guangzhou Hopson Mainland China RMB500,000 - 100%  Provision of
Xingjing Business HEIRRE AKE500,0007T clubhouse and
Services Limited ® residential services
BMNEERRER RESMREERS
BRAR
Guangzhou Hopson Yijing Mainland China RMB82,073,720 - 99.5%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR AR#82,073,7207T development
BMNEERREHE NEER
BRARA
Guangzhou Hopson Yujing Mainland China RMB47,250,000 = 70%  Property
Real Estate Limited ' AR AR#47,250,0007T development
BMNEERREE NEER
BRAA
Guangzhou Xin Chang Mainland China RMB10,000,000 = 95.5%  Property
Jiang Development B RBE AR#10,000,0007T development
Limited ® MEER
BMFRIZRMAE
BRARA
Guangzhou Yijing Arts Mainland China RMB11,200,000 = 100%  Investment holding
and Culture Company LlEipN S AR#11,200,0007T REZR
Limited @
BMNER B3R
BRAA
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAEH

Guangzhou Yiming Real
Estate Development
Company Limited *

EMEREERE
BRARA

Guangzhou Yi Cheng
Real Estate
Development Limited !

EMTEREERE
BRAR

Guangzhou Yi Hui Real
Estate Development
Limited '

BN TR R EE T
BRAT

Hopeson Holdings Limited
BEEERRRA

Hopson Development
(Consultants) Limited
AR (BR) BRAR

Hopson Development
(Properties) Limited
REEIRE (B¥) BRAA

Hopson (Guangzhou)
Industries Limited *
BE(BM) BXEB AR

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Hong Kong

British Virgin
Islands
HERETES

Hong Kong
BA

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

RMB43,800,000
AR#43,800,0007T

RMB42,000,000
A& #42,000,0007

RMB37,000,000
A&#37,000,0007

HK$2 ordinary
HK$10,000
non-voting

deferred shares (i)
BT LAk
#10,0007T
BRFEREIERIA)

Us$2
2K

HK$10,000
#%#10,0007T

US$4,830,000
4,830,000 7T

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Group
AEEEERERDL
Directly  Indirectly
HE Gk

- 50% (i)
- 75%
- 75%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Investment holding
REER

Provision of property
design and
advisory services
REMERG RERRS

Property investment
NERE

Property
development
MEER
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42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 42 EXEMBATIFE @

Issued
and fully

Place of
incorporation

Percentage of equity
interest attributable

Name of company

NAEH

Hopson Properties
(China) Limited
BEFEFEHEBRAR

Huizhou Yaxin Real Estate
Company Limited #
BT EHERERR AR

Interwell Developments
Limited

Karworld Holdings
Limited
ENEEERAR

Ningbo Hopson Real Estate
Company Limited @
ERALEARFUHERRLF

Nambour Properties
Limited
HEEXERLNA

Qutward Expanse
Investments Limited
BRZEBRARA

Plaza Royale Water Palace
Convention Hotel Tianjin
Co. Limited

REFRRREEERAR

Pomeroy Properties
Limited
AREEBRAOA

Prestige Dragon
Development Limited
BRERBRAA

and operations
MR R & E B

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUEHE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUEHE

Hong Kong

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
EERUEHE

British Virgin
Islands
EERUEHE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
REETHES

Hong Kong
BA

paid capital
BRTRBERE

US$1
(EZ

RMB 119,000,000
AK#119,000,0007T

Us$100
1007

HK$10,000
#%#10,0007T

RMB20,000,000
AE#20,000,0007T

Us$2
2K

Us$2
25T

RMB72,000,000
A&#72,000,0007

US$2
2K

HK$10,000
110,000
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to the Group
AEEEERERDL

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

50% (i)

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

100%

100%

Principal activities
TEEH

Investment holding
REER

Property
development
MERR

Investment holding

RARR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REER

Hotel operation
BEEE

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REZR



42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

AREH

Shanghai Hopson Property
Development Company
Limited #

FEEERHEREER
AA]

Shanghai Long Jia
Properties Limited @
HEEREFXERAR

Shanghai Lung Meng
Company Limited #
LERBERRA

Shanghai Mintai Real
Estate Company Limited #
ERREHEERDA

Shanghai Ze Yu
Properties Limited @
EEFEEXERAR

Shine Wealth Consultants
Limited
SEBERERAR

Solawide Properties
Limited
SREXBRRA

Sun Yick Properties
Limited
B AR

Sun Advance Investments
Limited
RERBFHRAA

Tianjin Hopson Binhai
Real Estate Development
Company Limited '
REEERBEME
HEERAF

Place of
incorporation

and operations
MR R & B

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
REIARE

Mainland China
B ARE

Mainland China
REIARE

British Virgin
Islands
RBRTRS

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUHE

British Virgin
Islands
HEERUHE

British Virgin
Islands
RBETHES

Mainland China
REIARE

Issued

and fully

paid capital
BRTRBERE

US$15,000,000
15,000,000 7T

RMB20,000,000

A&#20,000,0007T

US$10,000,000
10,000,000% 7T

US$30,100,000
30,100,00037C

RMBS8,000,000
A&#8,000,000

US$1
[ESp

Us$2
2K

Us$2
25T

US$1
17T

RMB20,000,000
AR#20,000,0007T

Percent

age of equity

interest attributable
to the Group
FEEREERES 2

Directly
Hi#

Indirectly
&

100%

100%

100%

50% (i)

84%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 195
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Principal activities
TEEH

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MEER

Property
development
MERR

Property
development
NEHR

Property
development
NEER

Provision of
consultancy services
REERRE

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Property
development
MEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVEHRERMTEE

42 DETAILS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of Issued
incorporation and fully
Name of company and operations paid capital

AREH AMRUREELY  CRORBERE

42 FEMBAEIFR @

Percentage of equity
interest attributable

to the Group Principal activities

rEEEGRERSL  EEXRE
Directly  Indirectly

Hi 5}

Tianjin Hopson Environmental ~ Mainland China US$375,000
Protection and Energy HEIRRE 375,000%7T
Saving Technology
Development Company
Limited *

REE ERIRETL AT
REERLNA

Tianjin Hopson Zhujiang Mainland China RMB72,000,000
Real Estate Development LlEipN S AR#72,000,0007T
Limited '

REEERIFHE
REERAA

Tumen Properties British Virgin Uss$2
Limited Islands 2%

FREXBRAE EERUEHE

Value-Added Guangzhou Mainland China RMBS,000,000
Limited @ HEIRRE AR#8,000,0007

EMTMEERAR

t These are wholly owned foreign enterprises established in Mainland
China.

& These are equity joint ventures established in Mainland China.

l These are cooperative joint ventures established in Mainland China.

2 These are domestic enterprises established in Mainland China.

* These are foreign enterprises established in Mainland China.

Notes:

(i) The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights and are not
entitled to any dividend or distributions upon winding up unless a
sum of HK$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders
of the ordinary shares and thereafter one-half of the assets are
distributable to holders of the non-voting deferred shares.

(i) These are subsidiaries because the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of these companies,

notwithstanding that the Group’s equity interests in these companies
are not more than 50%.
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(ii)

- 70%  Research and
development of
environmental
technology and
product

HERFAERR
Bt REm

70%  Property
development
MEER

= 100%  Investment holding
REZR

- 70%  Property
development
NERR

FZERNPBEAREKR I 2 ERBINERZE

FZERNPBEAERIZAEREDRE.
ZERBNPBEARERIZAEEERE-
FZERNPBAER I 2 NERE-

FZERNRBAMER I 2 INE -

IS EIERTE RO W AR R BRI S
HERRBERBEZEDR KRIEBE
100,000,000,000,0007TE 7k T & iBAKHF A A - Al
HERBEZ —¥AoRTERERETCRGIFE
}\o

BEARENZEF R FZ ARSI T HE850% -
ZERRSHBNARIARAEBMERRE LS
DR RS ERER



43 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a

On 19 January 2007, the Company granted 7,964,000 share
options with an exercise price of HK$20.75 to a director.

On 2 February 2007, the Company completed the issue of
RMB1,830.4 million aggregate principal amount of USD
settled Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds due 2010 with the
right to convert into ordinary shares of the Company.

On 1 March 2007, the Group completed the acquisition of
the 100% equity interest in Tianjin Babo Real Estate
Development Limited for a consideration of approximately
HK$215 million (equivalent to RMB215 million) which owns
the land use right of a site located in Nan Kai District, Tianjin
with a GFA of approximately 90,000 square metres.

Pursuant to the New PRC corporate income tax law passed
by the Tenth National People’s Congress on 16 March 2007,
the new corporate income tax rates for almost all enterprises
established in the PRC shall be subject to a unified rate of
25% and will be effective from 1 January 2008. The impact
of such change of corporate income tax on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements will depend on detailed
pronouncements that will be subsequently issued. The Group
will evaluate the impact of the new PRC corporate income
tax law upon the issuance of detailed pronouncements.

43 HHBEEIE

(a)

R-ZEZT+F—A+hB AQRE—BHE
ER1T{E (B A 20.757T 87,964,000 88 A% #E

Z
E23
Az ©

RZZET+F AR RARARTHETAR
18304 BTN — T —TFHHUETHEE
ZEBASRES GRASRAARR 2T

MR_ZETZLFE=A— B ARFTRUAE
¥ 15187 (I ARE2.15(87T) WEEX 2R
BEHERZEER AT Z100%MHEE  thA 7]
AR RIZT R FRE—$84790,000F K +
2 13t fd A

BEIR BT\ F— A — B RAR T
PECEFENE (BETEREARKE
RER-TELFE=F+ABBB) LT
B R BB ST 2 AR B — 2 25% Bisk
BT O R PR Bl S RSB 2
WA ERAMBRE L HEERT A&
FEffs > B AR T e o A S b B SR B
o 3T TR B ST DR AT 2 B8
1T

axpREEARAR —28xs58 ©) 197





